@ [

3"_] N ROR3-RY
C o000




HT. AATAD HSD AT

I STdtdgH - sft. Aol ariaR, . o a5, st o Treure, sht. femR deaq, s < qu,
1. Ioig favws, sh. famae Trdars, sft. AeguR e, W) smenarE afgRe, ofs. Wi ARt uree
I sTidgT - it 1Y wew, sft. AT FHiew, s, g IwaR, ft. 9= s, ofs. dom gfevm,
3. feter ameee, &fY. R e, sft. IRy favTe.

HT. FIIATYH HSS T

STtg - Wl HET myun, st gua qeris, st Il aeras, st @ qu, st 1Y wes,
v Qe Tpast, &Y. IRy 3w,



&I SR BRIUTAD
s slegd - ot g fRa, sht. affrwia wswaw, sft. arffe mom, sft. R Meaw, sft. g6 a_1sUis,
sfY. roter smera, sft. wRa 3R, sh. shwsn s
N sHEIdgT - At wieE aroom, sit. e BE, sh. fFerer HIR.

‘forenfz foor”
. , 1. FSAR ITaT STHfGA 3T ¥4, 3T [Rwoit Jiedn TAifeama it wrygs weftadi=mr 3. 09 ufiie 203% Asit
HATAD T WIh FEHBIAT AT el 8. HRIFAT T aeh AT. WY, 3T AYHST B
JiaT AR HRAFT b 1. e

a1 *freifz Rt cen RiBrm! 31d SufRrcish uroht sedian Rtz e, CV
9t eger gy Y H IR STa B ST
qIogTET Y YHR qIOR BRI, H gI0grEaT JThd /\
Tt IToATAT AIFATHSIA Aaid FHIA JdedT TRt &/
EIAT I 30T AR TTET aTuR

pehe T OTafauarITet # A3 aRaRTel, fAFiET anfor s
ART .
& et gt amg S o J&TuT FHROr g SIS deied AT



DG -HP AR
SIaSTSTer SdedT At 13,94 Hgart 0% RISt AT dhetean
TGN - PP FHRHTT TR FaTg ATUAHT T ITgudT A1, ST, TEITdTs S,

‘31, dERIEd MdSD2 SRIdl’
USTHIT HRARE ST, aaTHTRd JasaR Iiedl 933 a1 SRR f&. 98 ufdier 2028 Isft Favear acfx

“aeriuet fee1’
S ‘qufee AT A SR @ aTge 1.9 6T QU 9ETR TaRES
1. sft. RSN PABUIT TiaT TR FRATT dHd ALTLT T IUTLTE.



TENAT MEPRI 9 1. TSURR, qUT | a1fifep o7gdaret 2033 - W |

website : www.janasevabankpune.net  visit Us : i www.facebook.com/janasevasahakaribank/

ferErel IdrcId ISR (R0 - R0Y)
3qeeT : Sl Mol THUTRAT e SuTeget : MY AR qU
ol ST TR foF I 3TFeRTd TdRaTS |t . AT IR FfERE
1Y RIARTT WS Ry wrE™ fmTs 3¥s. ATYN HT YIS - TS FATADT
AR gy oS FEHAR AT TS S D ) G5 G
3. Holg 9 eR fguma 1. feter M s IO ISATHR TSP
e, fog af¥rpid IR FIemeR wTerde dead - 9s1 |ATd
(Jah HATeAD) (Jah HATeTD) (Jah HTeTD) (Jah HATeTD)
30.99.2033 Wid 40.90.2033 9id 92.92.203 URET  9R.92.30%3 URET
faererel caazenuel Hse A6 (R022-20)
3T o= QU (31eTe) N ERIEECI B 1Y RITRTT AEad
e e e Tamast gad Ry Jerdis fpemR TRy wrTEaa
(20.02.203%8 W)
HET 0T O
(29.02.203% URLT)




TENAT MEPRI 9 1. TSURR, qUT | a1fifep o7gdaret 2033 - W |

website : www.janasevabankpune.net  visit Us : i www.facebook.com/janasevasahakaribank/

dbd DRIUTca® 31feIBR]I (Executives of the Bank)

I BRIGRT SIfEBRT (Chief Executive Officer): Ry fg=it diadaw

WaRAYP (General Manager): 29 ATaSRM aR18uTs (. 9¢.92.2023 IREd)

ST RYTYD ( Deputy General Manager) :

e ISR U= f¥rpa et dsaaR SipwT geTaT B
T foreu] SiTer 35 fvee fgmar

HEl.WRIARATI D ( Assistant General Manager)

YR 00T fed R T0Y9T (TS BIS fAerer fararsht drax

ARM BFUT Froa farae RRTarohiRTa 91HoT (2%.02.202% Tfd)

daa3lgie d IAGPIR (Auditors & Advisors)

AYTfIp T@TURI&TS (Statutory Auditor) :  M/s. ASKA & Company - IT¢S 3Tbices

PR AGN TR (Tax Auditor) : A, Ud. 3. AP IS HUAN - il'lééiﬂ'cﬁm
PRISMR TeRTR (Legal Advisor) : 3e.2N.uH. M .SheeNRY I

A9U[E WANTR (InvestmentAdvisor) @ Y. &1, 3R, ATTaNeh

AIUE A@IIEF (Investment Auditor) :  #. Wt 1. RIas 3w Ul - IS 3rpicewd

3. 3IR. T9. TH. TH. 3FS SRARITEH - ads srpiceH

(\Tef 2023 UREA)
JITIT A@IN&H (Internal Auditor) : AN RAD s Hu - AES rpiceH
a I
=T

Jhe GERId FRTGATaR T&e TGRS 9) BHIT FH $. 2000/~ I AN GRUT GO,
) UG MR $.900/ - IT U 0T IEAWH e . AFfeT 2 O 3 STEATATT IRAR IfTATE
T G&1 o1 ARG 19 B, 4/~ S IR AN %, 900/ - AL gRafid dkod
gdclel AT 312N Fd ARG 3. 39.92.203% Ydf AR R yRafiia & ol §eMaRaS 31Te.

Notice

As per revised bye -laws each of the members should have i) A minimum share
holding of Rs. 2000. ii) Each of the share of the value Rs.100/- Inspite of various
reminders during last 2/3 annual reports, those share holders having shares of
face value Rs.25/- failed to convert into face value of Rs.100/-each required to
convert their shares by 31.12.2024

[2]
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Notice of The Annual General Meeting (For members only)

The 52™ Annual General Meeting of the members of the Bank will be held on Saturday, 08.06.2024 at 4.00
p.m.at Pune Vidyarthi Gruha’s College of Engineering & Technology Muktangan Auditorium, S.No. 44, Parvati,
Pune 411009 totransactthe following business. Members are requested to attend the meeting.

® Agenda for the Meeting o
1. Toreadand confirmthe minutes of the 51% Annual General Meeting held on 09.06.2023.

2. Toapprove the 52™ Annual Report placed by the Hon'ble Board of Directors for the financial year 2023-24
and Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2024 as certified by the
Hon'ble Statutory Auditors.

3. Toconsiderthe Hon'ble Statutory Auditor's Report for the year 2023-24 and take note thereof.
4. Totake note of compliance of Statutory Auditors' Report forthe year 2022-23.

5. As per circular from Reserve Bank of India dated 08.06.2023, the Hon’ble Board of Directors needs to be
given authority to approve Technical write off of NPA Accounts without prejudice to Banks rights for recovery
& dues.

6. Toapprove appropriation of profit for the year 2023-24 as proposed by Hon'ble the Board of Directors.

7. Toapprove the appointment of Statutory Auditors for financial year 2024-25 by the Board of Directors and to
authorise Hon'ble Board of Directors to fix their remuneration.

8. To take note of loans and advances granted to the members of Hon'ble Board of Directors and their
relatives.

9. Amendments in existing bye-laws and approval for new addition in bye-laws of the Bank as suggested by the
Hon'ble Board of Directors.

10. Toapprove the Staffing Pattern.

11. Totake anote of budget for the financial year 2024-25.

12. Tograntleave of absence to those members who have not attended the Annual General Meeting.
13. Any other matter with the permission of the Hon'ble Chairman.

By order of the Hon'ble Board of Directors
-sd-
Shirish Polekar

Place : Hadapsar, Pune Chief Executive Officer
Date - 22.05.2024
® Special Instructions @

O . In case the meeting is adjourned for want of quorum, it will commence at 4.30p.m. on the same day
and at the same venue for which no quorum would be necessary. @ The copy of Annual Report will be
available from 31.05.2024 at your nearest Branch during business hours. The copy can be obtained by
producing this notice. © Any information relating to the Bank’s business or any suggestions or
qguestions should be sought or submitted in writing or mail on member@janasevabankpune.in to the
Head Office of the Bank during business hours on or before dated 04.06.2023. The documents
concerning the Agenda items will be available for examination at the Bank’s Head Office at Hadapsar
during business hours. @ In case of change in your residential address, please inform full details there
of through nearest branch to Head Office alongwith your Email ID and Mobile No. if any at the earliest.
©The Annual Report for the year 2023-24 along with the Bank's Balance Sheet & Profit & Loss Account
will be available on Bank's website: www.janasevabankpune.net. ® Inspite of various reminders
during last 2/3 annual reports, those shareholders having shares of face values Rs.25/- who have
failed to convertitintoface value of Rs.100/- each, are required to convert their shares by 31.12.2024.
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IRIET T, 7 el Taet HRuATITd! AR AR

(5]

visit Us : &1 www.facebook.com/janasevasahakaribank/

52 ANNUAL REPORT

Respected Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | extend a warm
welcome to all of you on the 52nd Annual General Meeting
of the Bank. | am pleased to present to you the Annual
Report outlining the financial performance of our Bank
during the last year. The said financial report is a
testament to the hard work and dedication demonstrated
by the entire staff as well as the support and trust of our
Board members, reflecting our collective commitment to
excellence.

| am happy to announce that despite several challenges
faced by the banking sector, we have succeeded in
achieving growth and stability in the Bank's business. In
this financial year there has been an improvement under
all parameters of the bank with some notable
improvements worth mentioning. Also we have succeeded
in controlling various costs and have been able to reduce
NPAs to a very large extent resulting in improved
profitability.

Despite global recession, Indian economy is flourishing
and growing aggressively. The Banking industry has also
played a significant role in driving the economic growth of
the country. Our bank's financial position is strong and our
assets exceed our liabilities. This reflects our commitment
and dedication to achieve financial stability and exhibit
responsible management. As per RBI guidelines, Banks
are required to maintain a minimum Capital to Risk Asset
Ratio (CRAR) of 12%. On the backdrop of economic
recession & financial stress, it is difficult to maintain the
ratio’s as per RBI norms. Our Bank, as on March 2024,
has exceeded this requirement by maintaining a CRAR of
19.02%, which is sufficiently above the standard norms
and anindication of the Bank’s financial soundness.

Today, there is competition in all sectors & the banking
sector is not an exception. Urban Co-operative Banks are
currently facing competition from Small Finance Bank &
Micro Finance Companies who are offering advanced
technology- driven services to its customers. Further,
Urban cooperative banks have to compete with the
Commercial Banks, Non-banking Finance Companies,
Payment Banks and other financial institutions. In order to
remain competitive, the UCB’s have to incur huge capital
expenditure to adopt to latest technologies & its periodical
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upgradation. The Board of Directors have unanimously
taken a bold decision to embrace and incorporate modern
technology. Our bank has also invested heavily in
software, hardware, networking and manpower for this
purpose. In addition to providing digital banking services
to the customers, the bank is always striving to create
awareness about the potential risks and precautions to be
taken while using these digital platforms.

The Bank is making all out efforts to rise to the expectation
of RBI under Corporate Governance, Risk Mitigation Plan,
Compliance etc. All the Board of Directors and the
management are always striving to ensure that the Bank's
operations are carried out in a proper manner by abiding
tothe high standards and principles.

A bank needs a strong governance structure and effective
management practices to provide good customer
oriented service. For this it is necessary to give continuous
training to all its employees so as to enhance their
knowledge and skills. Perpetual Succession is one of the
facets of a corporate entity. It is necessary to implement
orderly succession planning to ensure continuity and
seamless transition of critical roles. Accordingly Board of
Directors have organized training for all staff members.
The Bank has entered into an agreement with a training
institute “Meeraq” who will impart year long training to
staff members in order to equip them with the skills
necessary to thrive in an increasingly competitive
environment. Initially the training will be imparted to
selected staff members & subsequently training to all
staff members in a phased manner will be provided and
top performers and potential next generation leaders will
be identified.This training program will definitely help to
bring about a positive and long term change for the future
of the bank and will also help to meet the human resource
requirement in a planned manner by undertaking
Succession Planning.

The Board of Directors act as the trustee and governing
body of the Bank. It also functions through various
committees constituted to oversee various affairs of the
Bank and has the responsibility to oversee the functioning
of UCB, policy formulation, goal setting, performance
evaluation and control.As per the guidelines of Reserve
Bank of India, Board of Management (BoM) in addition to
the Board of Directors, has been constituted. Board of
Management consists of 6 expert members with special
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YT IO AR PRUATT TR TGB! SBIT BT
JMEEHHT MR S @RI, IRATS a1 94 iR iefer
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knowledge and practical experience in banking to
facilitate professional management and assist the Board
of Directors on formulation of the Policies and any other
related matters specifically delegated to it by the Board for
proper functioning of the bank. We believe that with the
help of both the Board of Directors and Board of
Management, we will work efficiently for the progress and
growth of the Bank & our Bank will achieve greater heights
of success.

The Board of Directors are taking constant efforts to
address and control various risks in the banking business
such as Credit Risk, Operational Risk, Market Risk,
Interest Rate Risk, Liquidity Risk etc., so as to mitigate
them in a timely manner and ensure maximum
effectiveness. We are optimistic about the future and we
have plans for expansion and development of the bank.
We believe that this will further strengthen the bank's
financial position and make all members proud. | take this
opportunity to express my gratitude and thank each and
every one of you for your continued support and
commitment. | believe that despite the many challenges
faced by Urban Co-operative Bank’s, together, we will
overcome all challenges and the Bank will continue to
pave the path of progress and success.

Following is an overview of the Bank's financial
performance for the financial year 2023-2024.

Rs.(InCrore)

Particulars

No. of Members 40459
aasfiet - ACai) (Faﬁ?ﬂﬁ) Paid up Capital 44.58
yﬂwﬂ?;ﬂa ic:;:j Statutory Reserve 58.60
Fenfre g et Y¢.§0 Other Reserves 237.37
TR fereft 230.30 Total Deposits 1936.69
THUT ot 9R3€.5% Total Advances 996.55
UpuT ol RR&.4Y Investments 954.29
URENGD R4%.3% Working Capital 2285.46
e HrSad RRIRILA Net Profit 11.56
s 3.9% Net NPA % 1.81
Net NPA % 9.¢9
TreaeT qaTadT % 9202 C.RAR. % 19.02

Rered dopear ARiGelP TeaigdR s ol @ 37y
T TG U AMRBNTIC! SMAIBIIAR S G
Mg qY fem Y (IR 9R F PRAT AR

As per the RBI guidelines, the Bank has implemented
accessibility facilities such as Ramps, Railings at Branch
Premises wherever possible, to ensure easy accessibility
for Senior Citizens, disabled persons and the visually
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8. XTig TeuTedT v
(3remar)
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impaired. Additionally branches are instructed to provide
prompt services to Senior Citizens as well as to the
Physically Handicapped and Visually Impaired.

Gratitude -

The Bank values the trust, support and confidence shown
by all the customers & well-wishers. Recognizing the
importance of these relationships, we are committed to
maintaining the highest standards of customer services
and work diligently to enhance every aspect of your
banking experience, ensuring that it remains convenient,
personalised and rewarding. Even duringthe challenging
times of the pandemic, you have supported the bank with
your unwavering faith & trust. With such strong support |
am confident that the bank will achieve new heights of
success.

The Bank is thankful to the Reserve Bank of India,
Registrar of Cooperative Societies, Commissioner of Co-
operative Departments, Officials of Government of
Maharashtra, Pune District Urban Bank Association for
their guidance and support. The Bank is also thankful to
the Bank’s Auditors, Legal advisors and Media who have
extended their valuable suggestions and cooperation.

I am grateful and thankful to all our employees, staff
members, Union who have worked relentlessly for the
overall development of the Bank and have demonstrated
professionalism and unwavering dedication in serving our
customers and upholding the values of our institution. |
sincerely thank all of them on behalf of the Board of
Directors.

Thankyou,
On behalf of Board of Directors
Dr. Rajendra Gurupadya Hiremath

(Chairman)
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Dol (Loans & Advances)

TR il STacT el TR ol . 984.64 DICT ITb!
BIcht. T 3NTfefes aefareR davdt UHUT ol . 996.54 DI
3T MR Hulid ATt 2024 3R 3 — Huird Y107 (CD
Ratio) € 51.46 % 3cd STel 3112, 39T fafde Scw=1 Terdier
POIGRMT Hd YHRIT Dol dIed PRI al. gl
FfRUTTET dehaTae 3R fagd ad Y, %. 5.00 aIRg wid
Do U] BIGI BolaRE AT & ThHUl BoiaRIel
73.70% 3! 318, I 37ef BicaT dhoiaRiT 3Nl d6
3T TTENIT @t ATCy e 3T

318Ihd ST Dol (Priority Sector Loans)

3TEATE Y STER Tl ST & TRd Gt TeahT feeied]
AT THI01 62.34% 9 9.04% 3TT8.

HBHIBI Bt AlSToll (Consortium Advances)

HEHRT ot JISTITIT TRUT 22 WAL %, 111.57 Bt
JUIETHT 3T, AT I Pt Ao AT 6 FIATHL .
41.76 I I IIhHT TR 372T THUT 28 ol WAL TG0
YUETHT . 153.33 PICT TR, IRIAUDT 4 Pof Wt AR
SRl AT SR T 24 WKt AT Uoige, Tl
S, B 3. JTRTIef He Ty arma.
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Loans and Advances

The aggregate advances of the Bank as at the end of
the last year were Rs. 984.64 Crore and for current
financial year the total advances are 996.54 Crore.
The CD ratio is 51.46% as at the end of March 2024.
It is endeavor of your Bank to grant loans on priority
to low income groups. The fact that small borrowers
(upto Rs. 5.00 Lakh) percentage in aggregate credit
of 73.70% is a testimony to this aspect.

Priority Sector Advances

The percentages of priority sector advances is
62.34% and that of weaker sections of the society is
9.04%.

Consortium Advances

Bank has extended finance to 22 Units under
consortium finance arrangements and 6 units under
Multiple Bank Loan Scheme. As on 31.03.2024, the
outstanding amount in 22 accounts financed under
consortium finance is Rs. 111.57 Crore and that of 6
accounts finance under Multiple Bank Loan Scheme
is Rs. 41.76 Crore aggregating to total 28 accounts
with total outstanding amount of Rs.153.33 Crore.
Of the accounts financed under consortium/
multiple bank finance 4 units are in sugar industry.
Remaining 24 accounts are under Infra project,
Glass, Cotton Industry, etc

Dolfd Dof IDAYHAIUI doffadur
(Amount wise Classification of Advances)
31.3P. Pl IFHA QraaET TqUT HotaTielt T Jorareh TqUT Horiell TETOT
( Loan Amount ) (No.of Accounts) (% to toal Loan a/c’s) (Outstanding) (% to total Loans)

01 | .50,000 wdd

(Up to Rs. 50,000) 2139 15.46 517.08 0.52
02 [%.50,001d %. 2 SRR

(Rs. 50,001 up to Rs. 2 Lakhs) 5565 40.21 6168.86 6.19
03 | 3.2 TG ge d ®. 5 ARaRid

(Above Rs. 2 Lakhs up to Rs. 5 Lakhs) 2496 18.04 5910.75 5.93
04 | 3.5 G 4e 0 ®. 10 ARARIT

(Above Rs. 5 Lakhs up to Rs. 10 Lakhs) 1486 10.74 8404.87 8.43
05 | %.10 oEMD ge o %. 25 ARaTgfd

(Above Rs. 10 Lakhs up to Rs. 25 Lakhs) 1380 9.97 17868.26 17.93
06 |%.25 ARG 4e I . 50 ARITRIT

(Above Rs. 25.00 up to 50.00 ) 482 3.48 13053.26 13.10
07 | %.50 @& ¢ d %. 1 IS Rfd

(Above Rs. 50 Lakhs up to Rs. 1 Crore) 138 1.00 7458.18 7.48
08 | %. 1 dICIueT 31

(Above Rs. 1 Crore) 153 1.11 40273.29 40.41

TRUT ( Total ) 13839 100 99654.55 100
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JdIcId d ATIID ol IdIS D Dot

A, FOTd Hed IS g I Adisd I BIUTATS!
PRIl Jaddie QAT el ATEl. daedr darad
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Loans to Directors and their relatives:

The Bank has not extended any finance to the
members of the Hon. Board of Directors and their
relatives, nor renewed and granted extensions to
such loans. The information given herein pertains to
loans granted prior to their election as directors. No
loan out of these is overdue.

JAICID d ATAICID ollcIdIsd doi  Loans to Directors & their Relatives

(RFpH 3. AT )

RN aufer AT o7 qreht STEATS I HoR Peled daitd! JarmH STEaTeTaY SR 0T FThY AHETD]
(Particulars) (Balance at the beginning of the year) (Loans granted during the year) (Balance at the end of the year) (Overdues)
SITITCIdh NN | hofaTcl TXT | Xahd | elTeih ST | dondTd W] | Xahd | STeld A¥dl | Hoald |vA | Xahd
(No.of Directors) | (No.of Loan a/c) | (Balance) (No.of Directors) | (No.of Loanalc) | (Balance) | (No.of Directors) | (No.of Loanalc) | (Balance)
eIk 1 1 25.45 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 GG
(Directors)
BIGEIE:D 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 1 1 29.77 GG
(Relative)
Gyl 1 1 25.45 0 o 0.00 1 1 29.77 GG
gpdrhl agefl : Overdues and Recovery

& 31.03.2024 It Fueredn 3nffe aufd 91, Farcid
qe® g Jad I AT JUB g FANHOT '
f.31.03.2023 st .U U 3RAeelt g a¥ 2023-24
9 TI UH.9Y.U. SATelel! @i THE TRUT 518 Wi
©.33.92 HICIH! Gt e,

f3.31.03.2024 3R THUT 515 IS GIATIDT TRHUT
195 WAME $.1.57 ®ICHl agell #ell 3.
RIFIRCRISI SIIETeR HRATS 3Ad 44 WIAGRIBGT

THUT T 2. 30.55 PICIa agell el I8,

e dddl f& 31.08.2024 ST 1065 WAL
.90, qHH . 159.77 DIt Iad! TR, AEDHR WIATDHGT
Y 2023-24 T BTN DR USTH HUITT ATeicdT TRl
14 TGt STTEBTITAT A bl DoiEIATHE TGt /TS|

RIS PRI 3TeT.

AT - 2023-24 7 MAF qufc Sahciler TR 14 BRI
AGHHT AEPR GIATGR dGell DRI 8 RBR U™
FHIOITT  ITdd B, G JFYGRIEAT HTaATae
f& 31.03.2024 ISl AYE M. WR _fRreprrEAl
BRI AR WIATEN IadhH . 1.08 DT Zadh! axel!
SRUITA 3T

Jope URUT ofdTs <1dT wol9ed ( Suit Filed Accounts )
515 QAR GHT ©. 48.41 DI JUETDH! IR aGelt S

GG eT DU ATefel 3 %a.

The Collective effort put in by Hon. Board of
Directors and employees resulted into recovery in
NPA accounts as on 31.03.2023 and newly added
NPAs in the financial year 2023-24 an amount
Rs.33.92 croresin 518 NPAaccounts.

As on 31.3.2024 total 515 suit filed accounts ,
comprises recovery of Rs.1.57 crores in 195 suit
filed accounts. Under Securitistaion Act bank
recoverd Rs. 30.55 crores in 44 accounts.

Bank's NPA as at 31.03.2024 are Rs.159.77 crores
in 1065 accounts. During the year the Co-operative
Department conferred the rights of "Recovery
Officer" to 14 Officers , which helps to recover
amount inoverduesaccounts.

Note:- During the year 2023-24, Co-Operative
Department has given " Recovery Officer" rights to
14 officers in our bank. Through the efforts of such
officer amount of Rs. 1.08 crore has been recovered
from written off accounts during the year.

Bank has filed total 515 suit filed cases with
outstanding balance of Rs. 48.41 crores.
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ol fasieroft

qTd 2024 IR THUT fIgd TH1%. 11,56,53,238.64
STIPT SUCTEY IRI A1 HATAD HSwb I TTet el HHT0T T
farToft gafdietet! T8, TR 30T H1=a &re & fa.

Appropriation of Profit

At the end of March 2024, total available profit is
Rs. 11,56,53,238.64. It's appropriation is
suggested as under. The members are requested to
approve Appropriation of Profit as proposed by the
Board of Directors.

ofw1 faseIvil (Appropriation of Profit)

duefieT (Particulars) 2023-24
Last Year Balance Profit 50,071.92
Current Year's Net Profit 11,56,03,166.72
Profit Available for appropriation 11,56,53,238.64
Statutory Reserve 25% 2,89,13,309.66
General Reserve 10% 1,15,65,323.86
Investment Fluctuation Reserve 2,35,00,000.00"
Total Allocation 6,39,78,633.52
Balance of Profit 5,16,74,605.12

[GRIIRERIE: LU

aiefes a 2023-24 T §p T JuTFH g Werd M/s
ASKA & Company, T1c$ idiced it guf et 3RIT 3 1
qTd 2024 IRV REycf et dheledT TURAUigRIR o ‘g avf
IESIEIS

Audit & Inspection:

The bank’s Statutory Auditors M/s ASKA & Company
Chartered Accountants have carried out the
statutory audit of our bank for the financial year
2023-24 and have awarded “B” grade.

TRATUH FaTeld g HISl 3TeTel
e - f2.20.0%.203%

%gawm%aww

4 =g

.U AAT BT AR FHeR
gd5d HToft FaTeId g IS SuTee
e f.92.02.202%

b

i

F. AV R ST . anfag oSt e . sfglt W sraaTa
g Aol FATeTdh g JdD AATAD g Aol FATeTdh
frem f2.9¢.0¢.2023 fre f2.90.90.2023 e f2.93.90.2033

3EATH AYHED HRATATS o R Ad, AMEUD, MBS, d7lsl, FTD, AT TP, Boslad, 18101 dogl, AATRIG
BRIDd, Sbd AHRTG, fRdfias, daw, fasrd Fier ST FIREUTATS! S STaT=l gaTeAT Fiel a9 feasra 7d

BIfIPRS, FATd-TAfTE TTAT FTATT TAEBRI dbd TATHAD ASH AGET d A AT I9f ITAT gdlal
FHATYS HTAOT ST, $%6R AT STeFIRT Nt qar.

\
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uf3foree - 31 (Annexture : A)

o1 EEKIC] ST HEDR 5 o, BSUR, goT

Name of the Bank (Janaseva Sahakari Bank Ltd. Hadapsar, Pune)
02 I BRI Il THiC . 14, TSWRR TSR ST, BeURR, 07 411013,

Head Office Address (Plot No. 14, Hadapsar Industrial Estate, Hadapsar, Pune 411013)
03 Rerd I wRaFT FHID el /ea /863 /. /fk. 01.10.1987

Reserve Bank Of India Licence No (UBD/MH/863/P/01.10.1987)
04 Hicoft BHID Registration No. f.07.q/d w15, /206/1972 (PNA/BNK/206/1972)
05 PRIGS Area Of operation HERME XY (Maharastra State)
06 & PRI AT fa¥dR  Branches % PR + 30 URAT  (Head Office + 30 Branches)

fS. 31 a1t 2024 sRA o5l snfefe Rkl (Financial Position as at 31 March 2024) W;Z’Tﬁ:g’igjg
07 | WYRNE {AT (No. of Members) 40459

FATHTS UG W&AT (No. of Nominal Members) 5369
08 | 3Iferpa WIT WISae (Authorised Capital) 100.00

A HRT WIS (Paid up Capital) 44.57
09 T g 3= fHifYy (Statutory & Other Reserves) 295.98

THUT 34T (Total Deposits) 1936.69
10 iﬂ?iﬁ'cﬂ (Current Deposits) 147.77

gTd 41 (Savings Deposits) 564.72

Had LE| (Term Deposits) 1224.20

TquT ol (Total Loans & Advances) 996.55
11 3 Had Bt (Short Term Loans) 324.23

Wﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁ (Medium Term Loans) 122.26

Yef Had Bof (Long Term Loans) 550.06

2o} (Borrowings) 0.00
12 | 9o It 4. W8, 9 fd. (Pune Dist.Central Co-Op Bank) 0.00

HET. T WE. I fa1. (MSC Bank) 0.00

3o (IARTemava) (Against G.Sec. : Others (CCIL) 0.00

GV (Investments) 954.29
13 foregT wer. We. 9 f1., 901 9 WIART (Dist. Central Co-op.Bank,Pune & Satara) 6.25

HET1. T WE. 9 fi1., §ag (MSC Bank, Mumbai) 9.00

ECR (Other) 939.04
14 [haTPY (Overdues) 241.46
15 e arE@TaRReTor aif (Rating by Statutory Auditors) “B”
16 T (Net Profit) 11.56
17 Qg FE&T (Number of Staff) 431
18 Wad viede (Working Capital) 2285.46
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fe. 31 sar<t 2024 At diddc

NdhH 3. (Amount Rs)

31/03/2023 | Wisdcd 9 AT (Capital & Liabilities) | Amount 31/03/2024
100,00,00,000.00 | 31frepe WRT ¥igael (Authorised Share Capital) 100,00,00,000.00
Shares Of Rs. 100/- Each
Since 20.10.2016
46,33,81,650.00 | IHS HFT ¥isdd (Paid Up Capital) 44,57,48,650.00
3,40,34,250.00 | * 13,19,882 * Shares Of Rs. 25/- Each 3,29,97,050.00
42,93,47,400.00 | * 41,27,516 * Shares Of Rs. 100/- Each 41,27,516,00.00
Fafches 9IS (Individual Members : 40,236)
SR IS (Other Members : 223)
RPN HXAT (Co-operative Institutions : 0)
(Total Members : 40459)
293,29,98,696.63 | g g 3ax fAeh (Statutory And Other Reserves) 295,97,86,570.26
58,35,87,527.84 | denfe Ixdg el (Statutory Reserve) 58,60,60,058.72
38,80,76,118.69 | gRd et (Building Fund) 38,80,76,118.69
5,85,00,000.00 | STETEEH Hofiasict d¥ds (Cont.prov. against Std. Assets) 5,85,00,000.00
137,75,67,989.56 | VARG T gEId Bt -8l (Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve Fund) |  142,75,67,989.56
55,00,000.00 | amier FHFIaR0T (et (Dividend Equilisation Fund) 55,00,000.00
88,55,896.00 | Haw feawiat feft (Staff Welfare Fund) 93,55,896.00
82,23,013.00 | |G dhearol et (Member's Welfare Fund) 87,23,013.00
28,44,010.00 | <urfl et (Donation Fund) 28,44,010.00
14,40,76,422.00 W Ie3dR el (Investment Fluctuation Reserve) 16,45,79,422.00
3,97,000.00 | SIS ol el (Samajik Krutadnyta Nidhi) 3,97,000.00
2,50,37,000.00 | Hors Feft (Computer Fund) 2,50,37,000.00
1,62,09,000.00 | gavf #ererd et (Golden Jubilee Fund) 1,62,09,000.00
78,25,209.00 | REeguwe Re@ (Revaluation Reserve) 77,25,959.00
18,17,83,849.00 | Idauh a:IRT el (Investment Depreciation Reserve) 13,35,23,953.00
39,95,000.00 | ETHRAT 3~ IHRTFR R&T@ (Hsg. & Infrastructure Reserve) 39,95,000.00
1,19,33,000.00 | 3MHRHS @RSt IRdg (el (Contingency Reserve Fund) 1,19,33,000.00
8,73,42,856.54 | SRa1 IdlE (et (General Reserve Fund) 8,80,14,345.29
14,44,893.00 | fAasu el (Election Fund) 14,44,893.00
40,13,000.00 | ferefor el (Education Fund) 45,13,000.00
1,57,86,912.00 | feft (Covid - 19 Fund) 1,57,86,912.00
1935,98,74,135.51 | 39 SR @Wrat (Deposits And Other Accounts) 1936,69,30,078.32
1248,12,54,588.01 | T 3t (Fixed Deposits) 1224,20,48,285.34
1082,10,46,080.96 | &fh=T (Individual) 1044,68,96,861.29
166,02,08,507.05 | HEHRI WA (Co-op Socities) 179,51,51,424.05
543,24,92,845.99 | sTd 3dl (Saving Deposits) 564,72,36,064.11
503,37,51,925.02 | &Rh=T (Individual) 519,64,14,066.30
39,87,40,920.97 | HedRI WRAT (Co-op Socities) 45,08,21,997.81
144,61,26,701.51 | T3 (Current Deposits) 147,76,45,728.87
80,90,42,733.43 | &fh@l (Individual) 101,56,45,561.40
63,70,83,968.08 | HEHRI WRAT (Co-op Socities) 46,20,00,167.47
2275,62,54,482.14 | Y&idl UMIR (Carried Forward) 2277,24,65,298.58
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31- 03 - 2024

NdhH 3. (Amount Rs)

31/03/2023

31f¥a T AT (Properties & Assets)

Amount

31/03/2024

11,15,46,473.00

g freeta (Cash on Hand)

11,58,34,446.00

127,68,58,083.59

TTe], FrAHEe f3eetd  (Current Accounts With Banks)

(with RBI, SBI, SCB & Other Banks)

118,75,51,994.86

177,83,95,199.48

ARTOft R fResuT=a a1 3t Aifeei= fResum=r 3t
(Money At Call And Short Notice) ( Includng TREPS )

134,83,62,494.72

906,78,35,714.00

Jdaue (Investments)

954,28,83,125.54

714,52,26,618.00

g g T AYHR! AW (Central & State Govt. Securities)

<o} fh9d Face Value Rs. 680,51,90,000.00
IRHTA fh9d Market Value Rs. 675,34,06,587.35

692,80,27,347.54

0.00 | SR AU Jaduieh Other Approved Securities 2,28,18,650.00
53,650.00 | 93rf Cooperative Institutions 228,08,650.00
Others 10,000.00

16,67,27,000.00

U1.u49.g, =g PSU Bonds

68,67,20,050.00

175,58,28,446.00 | 3R Jaaugt Other Investment. 190,53,17,078.00
175,58,28,446.00 | Deposit With The Banks 190,53,17,078.00
984,64,21,083.23 | @i Loans & Advances 996,54,53,583.30
303,36,86,832.83 | 31cY 4o Short Term Loans 324,22,59,840.72
0.00 | TR®RI I ART Loan Against Govt. sec. 1,29,119.00

231,39,21,377.01

SR dRUT Loan Against Other Sec.

321,90,17,328.41

71,97,65,455.82

DT Loans Against Guarantees

2,31,13,393.31

(169,10,24,944.37)

YT erpaTdhl Out of Which Overdues

(171,65,10,812.75)

(111,20,09,981.41) | ST Pf Bad Debts (96,06,79,673.96)
117,94,34,523.97 | #¥09 I<d Medium Term Loans 122,25,97,382.51
0.00 | TR®RIIE dRUT Loan Against Govt. Sec. 1,71,832.00

77,69,978.00 | X dRUMGR Loan Against Other Sec. 107,34,33,762.03
117,16,64,545.97 | STfEAdI Loans Against Guarantees 14,89,91,788.48

(20,43,00,089.06)

YhY e Out of Which Overdues

(13,42,53,121.25)

(18,47,96,912.41)

gSIA &1 Bad Debts

(16,37,25,128.41)

563,32,99,726.43

&¥ e Long Term Loans

550,05,96,360.07

0.00

IRHN ARG IRUT Loan Against Govt.sec.

3,93,570.00

521,08,52,857.64

SAX dRUMAIR Loan Against Other Sec.

484,31,15,892.14

42,24,46,868.79

SfAAHT Loans Against Guarantees

65,70,86,897.93

(57,21,25,008.54)

Yy e Out of Which Overdues

(56,37,98,938.72)

(83,65,07,112.73)

gSIA @i Bad Debts

(47,32,82,533.54)

2208,10,56,553.30

Yelel UMR (Carried Forward)

2216,00,85,644.42
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fe. 31 a1t 2024 At arddc

YFPH ¥, (Amount Rs)

31/03/2023 | Wisdd 9 <Al Capital & Liabilities 31/03/2024
2275,62,54,482.14 | Arfiel @R (Brought Forward) 2277,24,65,298.58
0.00 | 9maT fAwauft Branch Adjustments 0.04
94,10,40,308.12 | =HAN &t Overdue Interest Reserve For NPA 118,26,50,453.82
84,86,247.40 | <0 AN Interest Payable 88,16,291.40
13,46,40,844.94 | SaR o Other Payables 12,04,84,398.84

7,75,06,096.23

Provisions

10,64,63,758.43

1,10,00,000.00

<ol COVID 19 EX-GRATIA INT. PAYABALE

0.00

6,65,06,096.23

Provision for COVID Resolution 2.00

4,36,44,405.85

0.00 Provision Account 6,28,19,352.58
2,40,55,907.55 A%wT  Profit 11,56,53,238.64
1,83,33,520.02 fireeta AT Last Years Balance Profit 50,071.92

57,22,387.53

TTe], a9ar T Current Years Profit

11,56,03,166.72

OIS F9T I (as On 31.03.2023)

196,04,90,916.45

D.E.A.F. Rs.

14,13,12,769.14

Bank Gurantees Rs.

58,97,600.00

Letter Of Credit Rs.

3,07,85,347.83

Sec. Deliverable under TREPS

177,83,95,199.48

Claim Lodged Against Bank

Not Acknowlwdged As Debt Rs.

41,00,000.00

U AT ST (as On 31.03.2024)

155,65,46,659.55

D.E.A.F. Rs.

16,09,02,427.08

Bank Gurantees Rs.

67,84,300.00

Letter Of Credit Rs.

2,92,18,418.75

Sec. Deliverable under TREPS

134,83,62,494.72

Claim Lodged Against Bank

Not Acknowlwdged As Debt Rs.

1,12,79,019.00

2394,19,83,886.38

TEUIER TOTAL

2430,65,33,439.75

ASKA & CO CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS F.R.N. 122063W
CA. Sachin S. Ambekar (PARTNER)

M.NO. 108911

UDIN: 24108911BKB TRU 3494

3reeT : S Wols [HUTSAT A3

JuTens ;I AR qU
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03 - 2024

NdhH %, (Amount Rs)

31/03/2023 | 3faa Joft Properties & Assets Amount 31/03/2024
2208,10,56,553.30 | ATflel M@ (Brought Forward) 2216,00,85,644.42
1,52,543.96 | a1 fAwaufl Branch Adjustments 0.00
109,62,74,019.12 | I AT Interest Receivable 137,98,82,553.82
15,52,33,711.00 | JdaudieRial On Investment 19,72,32,100.00
94,10,40,308.12 | TrATERIS J0T AT On NPA 118,26,50,453.82
24,44,56,365.80 | SR, $HRG (TR <Sll SIdT) 22,06,48,866.68

Land And Building * (After Depreciation)

12,75,94,295.95

hifeR, fthaa™d, a8 I 01 (SRTRT a1 SATel)

Furniture & Fixtures, Vehicles, computers (After Depreciation)

14,05,82,727.66

11,72,89,388.30

Bifer, fShaasf Furniture & Fixtures

10,61,10,648.40

39,66,281.46 | d9r8q Vehicles 28,81,067.46
52,58,832.88 | WU &SR Computer Hardware 1,15,60,336.73
10,79,793.31 | HIUTH ATFed3R Computer Software 200,30,675.07
39,24,50,108.25 | 3R AU Other Receivables: 40,53,33,647.17
14,38,716.09 | Rreeie TR Stationery On Hand 11,06,106.66

1,44,53,682.00

WSS M Deposit With Landlord

1,48,92,192.00

5,22,38,187.00

PRIUIET RS>  Advance Tax Paid & Refund Receivable

7,35,89,527.00

44,27,874.27

IR AU Tds Receivable

79,27,569.90

7,78,12,685.64

=g Juft Other Receivable

3,83,24,680.77

23,61,74,053.98 | fehs o 3R Deferred Tax Assets 26,15,11,824.68
51,51,300.00 | NFS AQUIRER 54,63,300.00
7,53,609.27 | CLEARING SETTLEMENT ACCOUNT 25,18,446.16

* (Land & Bldg. Includes Improv. of Premises
Own & Lease Hold Improv.)

2394,19,83,886.38 | TRUIHT TOTAL 2430,65,33,439.75
HATAD TS& A
TSiE TSI aTeldx MR aTeRTd TRIBaTS @t . 3men ITBNTRY dfeRe
1Yy FAART A1e Ry s fRvTe s, AR HT URID
Afe g Res FIPIR T IS o e greuis
.o AR Sfgura 31, froter oM sreema IO AR TSh
s .fmg earfdreia IER fremeR Wieds dead - T8 HATAD
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fa. 31 A=t 2024 TSN FUAET FHTATAND THRI—ATET TAH

31/03/2023 | @9 Expenditure 31/03/2024
86,80,23,958.77 f&eTel &I To Interest Paid 89,10,75,729.90
86,79,30,534.54 SdeNleT To Interest Paid Deposits 89,10,70,585.58

93,424.23 | @olfaNlal To Interest Paid On Borrowings 5.144.32
6,62,283.62 HHIE To Commission Paid To Banks 3,82,411.30
33,18,19,413.87 | TR, T To Salary & Other Allowances 32,66,88,322.80
2,65,76,509.00 | Ul. the g IFSct To Contrib.to Staff Pf & Group Gratuity 4,02,41,074.77
2,85,568.00 | To Director's & Board of Member's Fee & Allowances 8,65,020.00
20,62,599.56 | Ud™T wd To Travelling Exp. 18,84,548.00
9,20,50,315.83 | Wrs / fom1/dfi\i/@R To Rent, Insur., electricity, taxes 10,30,43,934.97
1,19,18,889.69 | cUT/dR /T To Postage, Telegram, Telephone 1,48,11,817.54
82,58,042.79 | o9 e, BUTS, SfERId To Stationery, Printing, Advt. 67,79,964.15
68,32,579.96 | 2919 qURIH b  To Audit Fees 79,28,239.00
4,24,197.66 | IS fI5u® W To Legal Charges 86,03,339.96
4,68,97,343.87 | TR @4 / R To Depreciation & Write Off 4,97,80,203.57
2,01,59,604.08 W\"ﬁ TG @ To Repairs & Maintenance 1,94,63,450.79
4,33,13,196.00 jidqug\cglq@lcri YART To Depreciation On Investment 0.00
1,07,77,037.00 | IAIURhIct qefft fhmciitet STRa 1aT delelt oA AR 1,65,51,759.46
To Premium On Goi Securities Amortised
10,503.00 | Fo<aT Hlem AT fadhiavier dlel To Loss On Sale Of Banking Assets 15,615.00
23,50,00,000.00 | To Provision 9,76,29,087.81
23,50,00,000.00 TR ﬂ@ﬁ ot e To Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve 5,00,00,000.00
0.00 | To Provision Account 4,76,29,087.81
0.00 | To Actuarial Valuation 4,00,31,704.00 4,00,31,704.00
0.00 | To Profit/Loss on G-Sec. Trading 4,26,363.00 4,26,363.00
6,19,50,912.62 | 3R d Uil W To Other Expenses 6,52,65,261.55
11,14,631.00 | FART I Function Expenses 10,75,541.00
6,37,014.50 | aTftfer FATERUT A9T & AGM Expenses 3,10,223.92
2,74,79,621.34 | Delivery Channel Expenses 3,25,38,105.60
3,00,05,167.01 | ieRi @ Office Expenses 2,78,04,156.84
27,14,478.77 | 3FI @d Other Expenses 35,37,234.19
3,44,00,606.00 | 3PN S To Income-tax Provision 5,26,81,059.03
Current Year 3,41,39,700.03
Previous Year 1,85,41,359.00
57,22,387.53 | &% A%T Net Profit 11,56,03,166.72
180,71,45,948.85 | UHUT TOTAL 185,97,52,073.32

3reqe : ST, Wolg o fRTa
SuTes ;- If AR U
T FRIGRT IIHRT : R fght e

ASKA & CO CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS F.R.N. 122063W
CA. Sachin S. Ambekar (PARTNER)

M.NO. 108911

UDIN: 24108911BKB TRU 3494
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Profit and loss account for the year ended 31.03.2024

31/03/2023 | ST Income 31/03/2024
159,44,63,309.54 | UGV fdTeicl AT Total Interest Received 159,36,62,820.51
85,50,18,842.14 | @uliaRiet ATl Interest on Loans & Advances 80,38,19,273.66
8,88,09,215.00 | H&d SAtaRIe STST Interest on Bank Fixed Deposits 12,67,26,268.79
65,06,35,252.40 | TIURhIGRIeT AT Interest on Investments 66,31,17,278.06
3,012.00 | f¥aTeial eTieT Dividend Received 3,012.00
3,012.00 | Dividend Received on Shares 3,012.00
5,88,87,936.86 | A2 T §SUMA® Commission & Charges 5,64,92,627.63
24,93,735.54 M Commission 29,48,642.45

1,52,20,074.40

yftran {Jeh Processing Charges /Loan Form Fee

1,38,37,025.04

4,11,74,126.92

_ar [eh Service Charges

3,97,06,960.14

15,37,91,690.45 | 3aR ST Other Income 20,95,93,613.18
94,08,968.38 | ¥R UTS / 3T Locker Rent & Other 1,19,94,269.00
7,18,530.89 fopRepI® ST Misc. & Other Receipts 10,58,564.47
2,24,59,950.59 | Delivery Channel Income 2,16,92,772.05
53,46,516.62 | fa&T FaaRITd ST 94,28,596.32
Commission On Insurance Business
-89,72,746.00 | WRPR AW FSTaIe AHT 0.00
Profit On G-sec.trading
1,45,95,632.00 | SbedT AT faghiasier ThT 4,70,31,485.26
Profit On Sale Of Banking Assets
6,19,93,483.20 | frciRaa geia Horfdiiad avgent 1,08,38,569.00

Recovery In Written-off Loan A/cs

6,66,025.00 | Reversal of Fraud Provisions 0.00
0.00 | Reversal of excess provisions 1,10,90,000.00

0.00 | Reversal of IDR Provision 4,82,59,896.00
25,33,060.77 | Reversal of Provision for resolution covid 2 2,28,61,690.38

2,22,48,289.00

Deferred Tax Assets

2,53,37,770.70

2,27,93,980.00

By Actuarial Valuation Gain

0.00

180,71,45,948.85

THUT TOTAL

185,97,52,073.32

FATTD HED G

NEER SRR I Co
1 RiaR™ Aee
AR vy Rres
e AR sfgur

. fFe erfdrmia IR

IEEIDCCI EENE R E I
Ry wrger fvrs
FIHHAR FET IS
31, e fommae smeema
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Cash Flow from Operating Activities as on 31/03/2024

Particular

Amount

Amount

(A)CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit Before Tax as per Profit & Loss Account

14,29,46,455.05

Add/ Less :

Income Tax Paid earlier years

(1,85,41,359.00)

Deferred Tax

2,53,37,770.70

Provision for Income Tax

(3,41,39,700.03)

(2,73,43,288.33)

Less: Suspense

Net Profit after tax as per Profit & Loss Account

11,56,03,166.72

Add Adjustment for :

Depreciation and write off Fixed Assets

4,97,80,203.57

(Appreciation) / Depreciation on Investments

(4,82,59,896.00)

Deferred Tax Assets

(2,53,37,770.70)

BDDR Provisions 5,00,00,000.00

Premium amortised on securities 1,65,51,759.46

Income Tax Paid earlier years 1,85,41,359.00

Income Tax Provisions (Net) 3,41,39,700.03

Interest on borrowings 5,144.32 9,54,20,499.68
Less Adjustment for :

(Profit) / Loss on G-Sec Trading 4,26,363.00

Recovery in write off accounts

Provision for fraud reversed

Net Profit / Loss on sale of Fixed Assets

(4,70,47,100.26)

Member Welfare Paid

Staff Welfare Paid

Provision for Contingencies

4,76,29,087.81

Reversal of Provision for Covid

(2,28,61,690.38)

Covide Provision Reversed

(1,10,90,000.00)

Actuarial Gain reversed 4,00,31,704.00

70,88,364.17
Nominal Membership Fees & Share Entrance Fees
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 21,81,12,030.57

Increase / (Decrease) in Reserves & Surplus

(2,92,92,139.99)

Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 70,55,942.81
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Payable 20,34,47,863.97
Increase / (Decrease) in Interest Payable 3,30,044.00

(Increase) / Decrease Money at call and short notice including TREPS

43,00,32,704.76

(Increase) / Decrease Other Investment

(44,37,65,638.00)

(Increase) / Decrease Invt (G-Sec and PSU Bonds)

22]
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Cash Flow from Operating Activities as on 31/03/2024

Particular Amount Amount
(Increase) / Decrease in Loans & Advances (11,90,32,500.07)

(Increase) / Decrease in Interest Receivable on Investment 28,36,08,534.70)

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Receivable 1,24,54,231.82

(Increase) / Decrease Branch Adjustement 1,52,543.96

Increase / (Decrease) Provisions (1,86,71,425.61)

Sub-Total (24,08,96,907.05)

Net Profit generated from Operating Activities (Before Tax)

(2,27,84,876.48)

Income Taxes Paid / Refund

Income tax paid for previous year

(1,85,41,359.00)

TDS Paid / Refund received during the year

Advance tax paid for current FY

(3,41,39,700.03)

(5,26,81,059.03)

Net After Tax Cash Generated from operating Activities (A)

(7,54,65,935.51)

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets

(6,27,68,635.28)

Sale of Fixed Assets

7,08,54,599.38

Purchase of Investment

Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B)

80,85,964.10

Cash Flow from Finance Activities (C)

Net Decrease in paid up share capital

(1,76,33,000.00)

Interest paid on borrowings (5,144.32)

Cash Flow from Finance Activities (C) (1,76,38,144.32)
Net Increase / Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents(A) + (B) + (C) (8,50,18,115.73)
Cash or Cash Equivalent at the Beginning of the year 138,84,04,556.59
Cash or Cash Equivalent at the End of the year 130,33,86,440.86
Breakup of cash and cash equivalent

Cash balance as on 31st March 11,58,34,446.00

Balances with Banks (in Current Accounts) 118,75,51,994.86 130,33,86,440.86
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NOTES FORMING PART OF PROFIT & LOSSA/C
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024 AND BALANCE SHEET AS ON EVEN DATE

. OVERVIEW

Janaseva Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune is a co-operative
society registered under the MCS Act 1960
(Registration No. PNA/BNK/206/1972) and
engaged in the business of banking as per the
license granted by the Reserve Bank of India. The
bank has 30 branches and one offsite ATM and its
area of operations is Maharashtra State. During the
year it was engaged in the business of banking and
allied permissible activities.

1. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared
and presented under the historical cost convention
on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance
with the generally accepted accounting principles in
India, The Bank has prepared the financial
statements as stipulated under the Reserve Bank of
India (Financial Statements Presentation and
Disclosures) Directions, to comply in all material
respects with the accounting standards issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)
tothe extentapplicable unless otherwise stated, and
comply with the statutory requirements prescribed
under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, The
Maharashtra State Co-operative Societies Act,
1960, The MCS Rules 1961, the circulars,
notifications, guidelines and directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India from time to time and the
Accounting Standards (AS) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) and current
practices prevalent within the banking industry in
India. Accounting policies applied have been
consistent with the previous year except otherwise
stated.

2. USEOFESTIMATES

The preparation of the financial statements, in
conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles, requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the
financial statements. Actual results could differ from
those estimates. Management believes that the
estimates used in the preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and reasonable. Any
revisions to the accounting estimates are recognized
prospectively.

Il. SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES

1) ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The financial statements are drawn up in
accordance with the historical cost convention (as

modified by revaluation of premises) and on “Going
Concern” basis and in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles and practices
prevailing in the Banking Industry in India, except
otherwise stated.

2) Investments:

i.  Categorisation of investment:

In accordance with guidelines issued by RBI, the
Bank classifies its investment portfolio into the
following three categories:

a) Heldto Maturity - Securities acquired by the
Bank with the intention to hold till maturity

b) Held for Trading - Securities acquired by the
Bank with the intention to trade

c) Available for Sale - Securities which do not fall
within the above two Categories are classified as
Available for Sale’

ii. Classification of Investments:

For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet,
Investments have been classified as mandated by
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and RBI guidelines as
issued from time to time, which are follows:
Government Securities, Other Approved Securities,
Shares, bonds of PSU and Others

iii. Transferof investments between categories:
Bank decides the category of each Investment at the
time of acquisition and classifies the same
accordingly. Shifting of securities from one category
to another, other than shifting/transfer from HFT to
AFS category, is done once in a year with the approval
of Board of Directors, at the least of acquisition
cost/Book value/Market value on the date of
shifting. The depreciation, if any, on such shifting is
provided for and the book value of the security is
adjusted accordingly. The transfer of securities from
one category to another is made as per the
guidelines of RBI. Transfer / shifting of Investments
from HFT to AFS category will be executed under
exceptional circumstances, like not being able to sell
the securities within 90 days due to tight liquidity
condition, or extreme volatility, or market becoming
unidirectional.

iv. Valuation of Investments:

a) Held to Maturity’ - These investments are
carried at their acquisition cost. Any premium on
acquisition is amortized over the balance period to
maturity.

b) Held for Trading’ - All securities in this category
are valued at the market price at the end of each
month and the net resultant depreciation in each
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classification is recognized in the profit and loss
account. Net Appreciation, if any, isignored.

c) Available for Sale’ - All securities in this
category are valued at the market price at the end of
each quarter and the net resultant depreciation in
each classification is recognized in the profit and
loss account. Net Appreciation, if any, isignored.

d) Incase of shares & bonds & other investments,
the scrip wise appreciation is ignored. Market value
of Government Securities (excluding treasury bills) is
determined on the basis of the price list published by
RBI or the prices periodically declared by PDAI jointly
with  FIMMDA / FBIL for valuation. In case of
unquoted Government Securities, market price or
fair value is determined as per the rates published by
FIMMDA / FBIL.

e) Market value of other approved securities is
determined based on the yield curve and spreads
provided by FIMMDA / FBIL.

f)  Treasury bills are valued at carrying cost, which
includes discount amortized over the period to
maturity.

g) Units of Mutual Funds are valued at the lower of
cost and net asset value provided by the respective
mutual funds.

h) Broken Period interest paid / received on debt
instruments is treated as revenue item. Brokerage,
commission etc. pertaining to investments paid at
the time of acquisition is charged to revenue. Profitin
respect of investment sold from HTM category is
included in profit on sale of Investment and equal
amount net of taxes, if any, and net of transfer to
Statutory Reserves as applicable net of tax is
transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve as an
appropriation of profit.

i) In the event that IDR created on account of
depreciation in investments is found to be in excess
of the required amount in any year, the excess shall
be credited to the Profit & Loss Account and an
equivalent amount (net of taxes, if any, and net of
transfer to Statutory Reserves as applicable to such
excess provision) shall be appropriated to the IFR
Account

j)  Investments are identified and classified as per
applicable RBI guidelines. Depreciation on
securities is not set off against the appreciation in
other securities as per RBI guidelines. Interest on
non-performing investments is not recognized in the
Profitand Loss Account until received.

v. Valuation policy in event of inter category
transfer of investments:

i)  Transfer of securities from HFT/ AFS category to
HTM category is carried out at the lower of

[25]
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acquisition cost/ book value/ market value on the
date of transfer. The depreciation, if any, on such
transferis fully provided for.

ii) Transfer of securities from HTM category to AFS
category is carried out on acquisition price/ book
value. On transfer, these securities are immediately
revalued and resultant depreciation, if any, is
provided, inthe Profitand Loss Account

vi. Accounting for Repo/ Reverse Repo
transactions (including transactions under the
Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) with the RBI):

The securities sold and purchased under Repo/
Reverse Repo are accounted as Collateralized
Borrowing and Lending transactions. However,
securities are transferred as in the case of normal
outright sale/ purchase transactions and such
movement of securities is reflected using the Repo/
Reverse Repo accounts and contra entries. The
above entries are reversed on the date of maturity.
Costs and revenue are accounted as interest
expenditure/income, as the case may be. Balance in
Repo account is classified under schedule 4
(Borrowings) and balance in Reverse Repo account
is classified under Money at Call & Short Notice

3) Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior period
items and changes in accounting policies:

Prior period items of income/expenditure which are
not material, the same have been
charged/accounted for in respective heads of
accounts.

4) Advances:

i. Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-
standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets in accordance
with the guidelines issued by RBI from time to time.

ii. Provision on Advances categorized under Sub-
standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made in
accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI. In
addition, a general provision has been made on all
standard assets as per RBI Master Circular No.
RBI/20232/26 DOR.No.STR.REC.14/ 21.04.048/
2023 dated 8th May,2023 and in accordance with
amendments and clarifications issued from time to
time.

iii. Provision in respect of Restructured Accounts
has been made in accordance with RBI guidelines,
which require diminution in the fair value of assets to
be provided for at the time of restructuring and
reviewed at each balance sheet date thereafter

iv. The unrealized interest from the date of
classification as Non-Performing Assets is disclosed
separately under “Overdue Interest Reserve”.

v.  Write offs, if any are charged to this provision
made on NPA accounts. Recovery in write off
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accountsisaccounted asincome.

5) Revenue Recognition (AS-9)

i.  Income from Advances:

As per RBI directives, In respect of accounts
classified as Standard, interest and other income is
recognized on accrual basis as and whenthe same s
earned.

Income from Non-Performing Assets is recognized
onrealization.

In case of advances with the Recovery Department
of the Bank, the recoveries in the accounts are first
appropriated towards Charges, Penal Interest,
Interest and Principal Outstanding.

ii. Income from Investments:

Interest income from investments is recognized on a
time proportion basis considering the face value of
investment and the rate applicable. Discount on T-
Bills and other discounted instruments are
recognized on straight line basis over the period to
maturity.

iii. Commission on sale of life insurance and
mutual fund products by the Bank is recognized on
accrual basis.

iv. Itemsof income and expenditure are accounted
for on accrual basis except interest on non-
performing assets to the extent same is realized and
recognized as income in pursuance with the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.
Commission on Bank guarantee is recognized in the
year of issue itself. Locker rent, loan processing fees
and interest received on tax refund are accounted for
on Cash basis.

v. The commission on Letters of Credit /
Guarantees, dividends received from shares of co-
operative and other institutions and mutual funds
are accounted on receipt basis.

vi. In pursuant to RBI guidelines the interest
payable on overdue term deposit is provided on
accrual basis at savings bank rate.
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6) Property, Plant & Equipment (Fixed Assets)
(AS 10):

i. Fixed assets are stated at historical cost net of
depreciation. Cost includes incidental direct
expenses incurred on acquisition of assets.

ii. Revalued assets are carried at revalued
amounts less amortization / depreciation
accumulated thereon. Surplus arising out of
revaluation is reflected under Revaluation Reserve
inthe Balance Sheet.

iii. Gains or Losses arising from derecognition of
fixed assets are measured as difference between
the net Proceeds on disposal and carrying amount of
the assets and are recognized in the Profit and Loss
accountwhenthe assetis derecognized.

iv. Impairment: The Carrying amounts of assets
are reviewed at each balance sheet date for any
indication of impairment based on internal / external
factors. An Impairment loss is recognized wherever
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. There coverable amount is the
greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in
use. Depreciation on revaluation surplus is debited
to Revaluation Reserve and depreciation on cost
including revaluation amount is debited to Profit and
Lossa/c.

v. “Computer Hardware” and “Computer
Software” are depreciated at straight-line method.
vi. Computer and Peripherals used for providing
technological services are depreciated on a straight-
line basis over the period of estimated economic
life.

vii. Fixed assets except freehold land are
depreciated at the rates considered appropriate by
the Management.

viii. Depreciation on Fixed Assets:

The depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on the
basis of methods and rates as mentioned below

Particulars Basis of Depreciation | Rates of depreciation (p.a.)
Building Written Down Value 10.00%
Machinery Written Down Value 25.00%
Furniture & Fixture Written Down Value 10.00%
Vehicle Written Down Value 20.00%
Computer Hardware Straight Line Method 33.33%
Computer Software Straight Line Method 33.33%
Lease hold Improvements/ Improvement of own premises | Straight Line Method 20.00%
Solar System Straight Line Method 40.00%
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ix. Depreciation on fixed assets purchased during
the year is charged for the entire year if the asset is
purchased and retained for 180 days or more;
otherwise itis charged at 50% of the prescribed rate.
If the assets are sold prior to the year end after
retaining for 180 days or more, depreciation is
charged at 50% of the prescribed rate.

7) Employee Benefits (AS 15) (Revised):

i.  The Bank’s Contribution to Provident Fund is
accounted for on basis of Contribution to the scheme
andis chargedto the profitand loss account.

ii.  The Bank has opted for Group Gratuity Scheme
and Group Leave Encashment Cum Life Assurance
cover for employees from Life Insurance Corporation
of India (LIC). Bank's liabilities towards defined
benefit schemes are determined on the basis of
actuarial valuation made at the end of financial year.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the
Profitand Loss account.

8) SegmentReporting (AS 17):

The Bank recognizes the Business Segment as the
primary reporting segment and Geographical
Segment as the secondary reporting segment, in
accordance with RBI guidelines and in compliance
with AS 17.

Business Segment is classified into (a) Treasury (b)
Corporate and Wholesale Banking, (c) Retail
Bankingand (d) Other Banking Operations.
Geographic Segments: The Bank operates only in
India and hence the reporting consists only of
domestic segment.

9) Leases(AS19):

Operating leases where the banks lesser effectively
retain substantially all the risks and benefits of
ownership of the leased terms are classified as
operating leases. Operating lease payments are
recognized as an expense in the statement of Profit
and loss overthe lease term.

10) Earnings per Share (AS 20):

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the Net
Profit or Loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted
earnings per equity share are computed using the
weighted average number of equity shares and
dilutive potential equity shares outstanding as on the
end of the year except when its results are anti-
dilutive. The weighted average number of shares is
calculated on monthly basis.

11) Accounting for Tax onIncome (AS 22):

i. Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of
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currenttax liability and deferred tax recognized in the
profit & loss account. Current year taxes are
determined in accordance with the relevant
provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and considering
the principles set out in Income Computation and
Disclosure Standards (‘ICDS’) to the extent
applicable.

ii. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on
timing difference, representing the difference
between taxable income and accounting income
that originated in one period and is capable of
reversal in one or more subsequent periods.
Deferred tax assets and Liabilities are measured
using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted
or substantially enacted by the Balance Sheet date.
The impact of changes in the deferred tax assets and
liabilities is recognized in the Profit and Loss
Account. Deferred tax assets are recognized and re-
assessed at each reporting date, based upon the
Management’s judgement as to whether realization
is considered as reasonably certain.

iii. Deferred tax assets are recognhized on carry
forward of unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses
only if there is virtual certainty supported by
convincing evidence that such deferred tax asset
can be realized against future profits.

12) Intangible Assets (AS 26):

Intangible assets consist of acquisition,
development, amendments / modifications/
customization in software applications, tools
developed by the Bank. Cost incurred for
development of the Software is capitalized and
entire cost is amortized over a period of 3 years on
straight-line (SLM) basis.

13) Impairment of Assets (AS 28):

The Bank assesses at each Balance Sheet date
whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired. Impairment loss if any is recognized in the
statement of Profit & loss to the extent, the carrying
amount of asset exceeds its estimated recoverable
amount.

14) Provisions, Contingent Assets & Contingent
Liabilities (AS 29):

A provision is recognhized when the Bank has a
present obligation as a result of past event where itis
probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not
discounted to its present value and are determined
based on best estimate required to settle the
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obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted
toreflectthe current best estimates.

A disclosure of Contingent Liability is made when
thereis:

i. A possible obligation arising from a past event,
the existence of which will be confirmed by
occurrence or nonoccurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not within the control of the
Bank; or

ii. A present obligation arising from a past event
which is not recognized as it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation cannot be made.

When there is a possible or a present obligation in
respect of which the likelihood of outflow of
resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is
made.

Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial
statements. However, Contingent Assets are
assessed continually.

lll. NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
FORTHEYEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024
Disclosures as per Reserve Bank of India’s Master
Direction on Financial Statements- Presentation and
Disclosures:

1. INTERNAL CONTROLS:

During the last few years, the Bank recorded
remarkable growth, both in size, and in the business
mix resultantly to ensure enhanced systematic
controls Information Security audit was carried out
last year as per RBI guidelines. Recommendations
made by the auditors and other actions to
strengthen the control mechanisms are under
implementation.

2. INFORMATION UNDER MSME
(DEVELOPMENT)ACT 2006:

Supplier/Service Providers covered under Micro
Small Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006
have not furnished the information regarding to
cases of delays in payment, if any, to micro and small
enterprises or of interest payments due to delays in
such payment, could not be given.

3. EVENT OCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE
SHEET DATE (AS-4):

No significant event which would affect the financial
position as on 31.03.2024 to a material extent has
taken place after the Balance Sheet date till the
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signing of report.

4. PRIORPERIODITEMS (AS-5):
Self-Assessment Income Tax of Rs. 64.64 lacs, TDS
amount of Rs. 57.29lacs & receivable from Income
tax towards refund of Rs.63.49 lacs not recoverable
related to earlier financial year have been debited to
current year Profit & Loss Accounts. Except as stated
earlier, there are no items of material significance in
the prior period account requiring disclosure.

5. INVESTMENTS (AS-13):

a) During the year, Bank has shifted securities
from Available for Sale (AFS) category to Held to
Maturity (HTM). Bank has recorded depreciation of
Rs. 1.58 crores on account of shifting of securities
from AFS to HTM. Further, shifting of securities from
HTM category to AFS category is done at
appreciation of Rs. 1.49 Crores.

b) During the year, Bank has sold securities held
under AFS category. Loss of Rs.4.26 lakhs is
incurred onsale.

c) BG/LC Limits of Rs. 500.00 lakhs for BG/LC for
customers are secured by our fixed deposits with
Bank of Maharashtra to the tune of Rs. 500.00
lakhs.

6. Employees Benefits: Accounting Standard 15
(Revised 2005):

a. Defined Contribution Schemes: Bank's
employees are covered by Provident Fund to which
the Bank makes a defined contribution, measured
as a fixed percentage of basic & dearness allowance
i.e.salary.

b. Duringthe yearanamountof Rs. 2,41,97,328/-
(P.Y.Rs. 2,39,16,866/-) were charged to profit and
loss account and deposited with the Commissioner
of Provident Fund, towards provident and family
pension funds.

c. Defined Benefit Scheme Gratuity Fund & Leave
encashment:

The Bank makes contribution for the gratuity liability
and leave encashment liability of the employees to
LIC managed funds. Employees of the Bank are
entitled to accumulate their earned/privilege leave
up toa maximum 240 days.

d. The bank has reversed an amount of Rs.
40031704, being receivable to profit & loss
accounts.

e. Change in the Present Value of Defined Benefit
Obligations:
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Gratuity Plans

Leave Encashment

20 Particulars

31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
1 Opening Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 1760.45 1755.70 707.55 712.22
2 Interest Cost 126.27 122.60 51.04 50.30
3 Current Service Cost 88.31 93.13 40.05 42.04
4 Past Service Cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 Benefits Paid (153.63) (105.96) (563.92) (27.11)
6 Actuarial (Gains ) /Losses for the Year 12.35 (10.50) (22.82) (69.90)
7 Closing Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 1833.76 1760.45 721.90 707.55

A Changeinthe FairValue of Plan Assets:

Gratuity Plans

Leave Encashment

NO Particulars
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023

1 Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets 1971.55 1938.63 896.77 865.09
2 Expected return on Plan Assests 133.02 137.23 60.91 61.80
3 Contributions Made 11.15 143.86 0.70 1.86
4 Mortality Charges and Taxes (4.57) (5.31) (0.54) (0.78)
5 Benefits Paid (153.63) (105.96) (53.92) (27.11)
6 Actuarial Gains / (Losses) 2.75 (7.43) (1.28) (4.10)
7 Closing Fair Value of Plan Assets 1960.27 1971.55 905.19 896.77

B THEAMOUNTTO BERECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET

Gratuity Plans

Leave Encashment

NO Particulars 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
1. Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 1833.76 1760.45 721.90 707.55
2. Fair Value of the Plan assets 1960.27 1971.55 905.19 896.77
S8 Net Asset / (Liability) recognized in Balance Sheet 126.51 211.10 183.29 189.22
4. Other Amount recognized in Balance Sheet 1833.76 1760.45 721.90 707.55
5 Net Asset / (Liability) recognized in Balance Sheet 126.51 211.10 183.29 189.22
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Gratuity Plans

Leave Encashment

& included in Staff Cost

:0 Particulars

31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
1. | Current Service Cost 88.31 93.13 40.05 42.04
2. | Interest Cost 126.27 122.60 51.04 50.30
3. | Expected Return on plan assets (133.02) (137.23) (60.91) (61.80)
4. | Actuarial (Gains) / Losses for the year 9.61 (97.59) (24.10) (65.80)
5. | Past service Cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6. | Expenses to be recognized 91.17 (190.93) 6.09 (35.26)
7. | Additional provision made / write back during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8. | Net Expense recognized in Profit & Loss Account 91.17 (19.09) 6.09 (35.26)

D Reconciliationinthe Net Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet

Gratuity Plans

Leave Encashment

S Particulars

NO 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
1. Opening Net Liability 211.10 182.93 189.22 152.88
2. Expenses Recognized (91.17) 190.09 (6.09) 35.26
3. Contribution / Benefits Paid 11.15 14.39 0.70 1.86
4. Mortality Charges and Taxes (4.57) (5.31) (0.54) (0.78)
B Closing Net Asset / (Liability) 126.51 211.10 183.29 189.22

E Actual ReturnonPlan Assets

Gratuity Plans

Leave Encashment

NO Particulars
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
1. Expected return on plan assets 133.02 137.23 60.91 61.80
Actuarial gain (loss) on plan assets 2.74 (7.42) 1.28 (4.10)
3. Actual return on plan assets 135.77 129.80 62.19 57.70

F Principal Actuarial Assumptions ( Expressed as weighted averages)
s Gratuity Plans Leave Encashment
Particulars
NO 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
1. Discount Rate 7.20% 7.50% 7.20% 7.50%
2. Expected Return on plan assets 7.00% 7.25% 7.00% 7.25%
3. Expected Rate of Salary increases 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
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7) Segment Reporting: Accounting Standard 17
Primary Segment Reporting ( By Business Segments) as at 31st March 2024

Rs.in Crore
Particular Treasury Corporate Retail Other Banking Total
Operations
Segment Revenue 71.07 38.82 47.80 21.70 179.40
64.17 36.55 56.98 20.79 178.49
Segment Cost 43.49 33.29 67.97 20.36 165.10
44.13 45.76 68.07 18.74 176.70
Segment Result 27.58 5.58 (20.16) 1.34 14.29
20.03 (9.20) (11.09) 2.05 1.79
Less: Extraordinary Items
Net Segment Result 27.58 5.53 (20.16) 1.34 14.29
20.03 (9.20) (11.09) 2.05 1.79
Less: Unallocated Provisions
& Contingencies
Profit Before Tax 14.29
1.79
Income Tax 5.27
Deferred Tax Asset (2.53)
Income Tax 3.44
Deferred Tax Asset (2.22)
Net Profit 11.56
0.57
Other Information
Segment Assets 920.09 307.12 807.69 362.25 2397.14
907.89 384.66 599.98 472.82 2365.36
Unallocated Assets 33.51 33.51
28.84 28.84
Total Assets 2430.65
2394.20
Segment Liabilities 902.91 280.47 786.29 345.69 2315.36
961.32 447.33 697.68 287.87 2394.20
Unallocated Liabilities 115.30 115.30
Total Liabilities 2430.65
2394.20

Notes: 1. The Bank operates as a single unit in India, hence separate information regarding geographical
segment is not given. 2. The above segments are reported considering the nature of the products/ services
under attributable risk/returns, overall organizational structure and internal management reporting system of
the Bank. 3.The previous year's figures are indicated in shaded portion.

8. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES: ACCOUNTING STANDARD 18

The Bank has not extended any finance except as permitted by RBI to the current members of the Board of
Directors and their relatives, nor renewed/granted extensions to such loans.

a. Theloans extended are in conformity with the RBI directives issued vide its circular dated 12.03.2007, the
directors or their relatives are permitted to avail advances against the security of their term deposits and life
insurance policies. None of these loans is overdue.

b. The Bank has disclosed the necessary information regarding parties to the extent permissible under
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 by way of loans given to Directors and their relatives.

c. TheBankisaco-operative society under the Maharashtra State Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and there

[31]
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are no Related Parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India other than Key Management Personnel the Chief Executive Officer of the Bank Shri Shirish
Nivrutti Polekar. However, in terms of RBI circular dated March 29, 2003, CEO being a single party coming under
the category, no further details therein need to be disclosed.

9. LEASES ACCOUNTING STANDARD 19

The Bank has entered into the lease agreement with various parties. The total of future minimum lease payment
under non-cancellable operating leases is as follows .
perating (Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year
- Not later than one year 418.40 406.09
- Later than one year and not later than five years 1070.81 1256.93
- Later than five years 141.31 476.97
Total of minimum lease payments recognized in the profit and 399.48 372.41
loss account for the year
Total of future minimum sub-lease payment expected to be i i
received under non- cancellable sub-lease Nil Nil
Sub-lease payments recognized in the profit and loss account
for the year Nil Nil
10) EARNING PER SHARE (EPS) (AS-20):
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Net Profit after Tax attributable to Equity Shareholders (before
appropriations) Rs. in lakhs o ( 1156.53 57.22
Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares outstanding during the
Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 25.86 1.23
Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rs.)* 25.86 1.23
Nominal Value Per Share 100 100

*Calculated on the basis of proportionate months for which outstanding.
*EPS is calculated on basis of Rs 100 paid up shares. Paid up shares of Rs 25 each have been
Deemedto be converted in 100 Rs paid up shares for the purpose of calculation of EPS.

11. DEFERRED TAXASSETS (DTA/LIABILITY (DTL): ACCOUNTING STANDARD 22

Deferred tax reflects the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income
measured at tax rates applicable on the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the
extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized deferred tax is recognized only on timing difference of depreciation. The
Deferred tax Assetsas at 31.03.2023 and break-up of its components are as follows (Rs.in Lakhs)
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(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Deferred tax Asset/ Deferred tax Asset/
(Deferred Tax Liability) (Deferred Tax Liability)
as on 31.03.2024 as on 31.03.2023
Depreciation on Fixed Assets (22.56) (18.94)
BDDR 2488.41 2394.25
Security Valuation (60.05) (60.05)
Standard Asset 147.23 147.23
Covid provision reversed (51.16)
Contingencies Provision 113.25 0.00
Acturial Valuation Gratuity 0.00 (47.62)
Acturial Valuation Leave encashment 0.00 (53.13)
Total 2615.12 2361.74

12. DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS : ACCOUNTING STANDARD 24

The Bank, during the financial year 2023-2024, has not discontinued any of its business activities/operations
which resulted in discharging of liabilities and realization of the assets and no decision has been finalized to
discontinue a business activity in its entirely which will have the above effects.

13. INTANGIBLE ASSETS: ACCOUNTING STANDARD 26
Details of computer software assets in accordance with AS-26 on intangible assets issued by ICAl are as

under (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023
Opening balance as on 01.04.2023 10.79 36.05
Additions during the year 260.80 1.04
Less Depreciation 71.28 26.30
Closing balance as on 31.03.2024 200.31 10.79
Estimated useful life (in years) 3 3

14. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS: ACCOUNTING STANDARD 28

As required by Accounting Standard on “Impairment of Assets” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India, there is no Impairment of Assets of the Bank which is not provided for.

15. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS: ACCOUNTING STANDARD 29

a. TheBankhas made Provision for taxation in compliance with AS-22.

b. All letters of credit/guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. Liability
thereon is dependent on terms of contractual obligation, devolvement, raising of demand by concerned parties

and the amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized by margins, counter guarantees and secured
charges. The details of contingent liabilities in respect of bank guarantees, letter of credit, etc. are given below.

(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Bank Guarantee 67.84 58.98
Letter of Credit 292.18 307.85
Court cases* 41.00 41.00
Goods & Service Tax Input Tax credit not yet reflected on the portal 0.00 0.00
GST Notice 71.79 172.00
TOTAL 472.81 579.83

*Amount not quantified in all cases @
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16. Unclaimed Deposits liabilities (where amount due has been transferred to The Depositor Education and
Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014 - Section 26A of Banking Regulation Act, 1949). The Bank transferred the
amount DEAF in accordance with RBI Circular in the matter. The details are provided below:

Rs. In lakhs
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Opening Balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1418.74 1268.18
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 256.41 170.56
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims* 71.27 20.00
Closing Balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1603.81 1418.74

*During Financial Year 2023-2024 the Bank submitted claims to the tune of Rs.5.21 lakh with RBI after
paying the same to respective depositors where the amount has been transferred to Depositors Education
and Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014. The said sum is awaited from RBI. Out of Rs. 6.33/- Lacs, Amount
Receivable against Principal component is Rs. 5.21/- lacs and remaining amount is against Interest Amount.
IV. Disclosure of Information as per RBI master direction -

Regulatory Capital

a. Composition of Regulatory Capital (Amount in Crores)
Sr. |[Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
i) |Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)  / Paid up share capital and 135.74 130.91
reserves® (net of deductions, if any)
ii) |Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) |Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 135.74 130.91
iv) |Tier 2 capital 27.17 24.98
v) |Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 162.91 155.89
vi) |Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWASs) 856.54 817.84
vii) |CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)  / Paid-up share capital 15.85 15.71
and reserves as percentage of RWAs®
viii) |Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAS) 15.85 16.00
ix) |Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 3.17 3.05
x) |Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a 19.02 19.06
percentage of RWAS)
xi) |Leverage Ratio’ NA NA
xii) |Percentage of the shareholding of
a) Government of India
b) State Government (specify name)®
c) Sponsor Bank® NA NA
xiii) [Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 2.15 2.05
xiv) [Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year, of which: NA NA
Give list’ as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference
shares, perpetual debt instruments, etc.) Commercial banks (excluding RRBs)
shall also specify if the instruments are Basel Il or Basel Il compliant.
xv) |Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year, of which NA NA
Give list® as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference
shares, perpetual debt instruments, etc.). Commercial banks
(excluding RRBs) shall also specify if the instruments are Basel Il or
Basel Ill compliant.
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2. Asset Liability Management
Maturity Pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities - 31.03.2024
(Amount in Crores)

1to 14 (15t028| 29 days to | Over 3 mths. |Over 6 mths.|Over1yr. | Over3yr. | Over Total
Days |Days 3 months | upto 6 mths.| upto 1year | upto 3yrs. upto byrs.| 5Yr.
Deposits 32.68 | 4.20 82.12 91.43 195.08 | 863.42 | 100.36 |567.41 [{1936.69
Advances | 16.30| 4.04 16.14 24.21 48.42 340.19 | 203.47 (343.86 | 996.62
Investments |[168.71 | 5.91 40.79 96.05 104.37 316.70 | 216.34 |259.01 | 1207.87
Borrowings| 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Foreign 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Currency
assets
Foreign 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Currency
liabilities

3.Investments

a) Composition of Investment Portfolio (Amountin Rs. Crore)
Invetment in India - 31.03.2024
Govt. Other Shares | Debentures | Subsidiaries| Other Total
Securities | approved & Bonds &/or Joint Investments
Securities ventures inIndia
Held to Maturity
Gross 436.85 0 2.28 1.57 440.30
Less: Provision for 0 0 0 0 0

non-performing
investment (NPI)

Net 436.85 0 2.28 1.57 440.30
Available for Sale

Gross 256.35 0 0.001 67.10 323.45
Less: Provision for 12.81 0 0 0.54 13.35

non-performing
investment-(NPI)

Net 243.54 0 0.001 66.56 310.10

Held for Trading

Gross - - -

Less: Provision for
non-performing
investment (NPI) - - -

Net - - -

Total Investments 692.80 - 2.281 68.67 0.00 0.00 763.75

Less: Provision for
non-performing

investments - - - - -
Less: Provision for 12.81 - - 0.54 13.35
depreciationand NPI

Net 679.99 - 2.281 68.13 0.00 0.00 750.40
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(Amountin Rs. Crore)

Investment in India - 31.03.2023

Govt.
Securities

Other Shares | Debentures
approved & Bonds
Securities

Subsidiaries
&/or Joint
ventures

Other

Total
Investments
inIndia

Held to Maturity

Gross 471.25 - 0.005 1.57

0.00

0.00

472.825

Less: Provision for
non-performing
investment (NPI)

Net 471.25 - 0.005 1.57

0.00

0.00

472.825

Available for Sale

Gross 243.27 - 0.001 15.10

0.00

0.00

258.37

Less: Provision for 17.62 - - 0.56
non-performing

investment-(NPI)

18.18

Net 225.65 - 0.001 14.54

0.00

0.00

240.19

Held for Trading

Gross - -

Less: Provision for
non-performing
investment (NPI) - -

Net - -

Total Investments 714.52 - 0.006 16.67

0.00

0.00

731.20

Less : Provision for
non-performing
investments - - - -

Less: Provision for 17.62 - 0.0 0.56
depreciation and NPI

18.18

Net 696.90 - 0.006 16.11

0.00

0.00

713.02

During the current & previous financial years, Bank has only Investment in India.

b)Movement of provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

(Amountin Rs. Crore)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a) Openingbalance 18.18 13.85
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 4.33
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 4.83 0.00
d) Closingbalance 13.35 18.18
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Openingbalance 14.41 14.41
b) Add:Amounttransferred duringthe year 2.05 0.00
c) Less:Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 16.46 14.41
iii) Closingbalance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investmentsin 5.09 5.58

AFS and HFT/Current category
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c) Sale and transfer to/from HTM category
During the year ended March 31, 2024 and previous year ended March 31, 2023, the value of sales/transfers of
securities to/from HTM category (excluding one-time transfer of securities, sales to RBI under pre-announced
open market operation auctions, repurchase of government securities by Government of India and repurchase
of the state development loans by concerned state government, as permitted by RBI guidelines) did not exceed
5.00% of the book value of investments held in HTM category at the beginning of the year.

d) Non-SLR investment portfolio

i) Non-performing non-SLR investments

visit Us : &1 www.facebook.com/janasevasahakaribank/

(Amountin Rs. Crore)

Sr. No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
a) Opening balance 0.00 0.00
b) Additions during the year since 1st April 0.00 0.00
c) Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.00 0.00
e) Total provisions held 0.00 0.00

ii. Issuercomposition of non-SLR investments

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Issuer Amount Extent of Private | Extent of ‘Below | Extent of ‘Unrated’| Extent of ‘Unlisted’
Placement Investment Grade'| Securities Securities
Securirties
2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24|2022-23 | 2023-24|2022-23 | 2023-24 |2022-23 |2023-24 | 2022-23
PSUs 68.67 0]
Fls 0 | 16.6727
Banks 0 0
Private Corporate 0 0
Subsidiaries/ Joint 0 0
Ventures
Others-Shares MSC 2.28 0.0053
& DCC Banks, NCFD
Corporation Ltd (UO)
Provision held 0 0
towards depreciation
Total 70.95 16.678
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e) Statement of Securities sold/ purchased under REPO transaction:

(Amountin Rs. Crore)

Min. outstanding
during the year

Max. Outstanding
during the year

Daily average
outstanding
during the year

Outstanding as on
March 31, 2024

i)Securities sold under repo
a) Govt. securities

b) Corporate debt securities
c) Any other securities

3.00

3.00

0.008

0.00

ii)Securities sold under
reverse repo

a) Govt. securities

b) Corporate debt securities
c) Any other securities

4.00

178.96

51.41

134.84

Asset quality

a) Classification of advances and provision held as on 31.03.2024

Standard

Doubtful

Total

Total Standard
Advances

Sub-standard

Doubtful

Loss

Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Gross
Standard
Advances and
NPAs

Opening Balance

7713107076.68

242629930.05

1890684076.50

0.00

2133314006.55

9846421083.23

Add: Additions
during the year

218592933.15

Less: Reductions
during the year*

754219603.79

Closing balance

8443901249.13

97666693.55

1424670108.62

0.00

1597687335.91

9966238051.30

*Reductionsin
Gross NPAs due to:
Up gradation

517425420.97

Recoveries
(excluding
recoveries from
upgraded accounts)

252773762.47

Technical/ Prudentia
16 Write-offs

0.00

Write-offs

0.00

Provisions (excluding
Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of
provisions held

1393354901.56
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Standard

Doubtful

Total

Total Standard

Advances

Sub-standard

Doubtful

Loss

Total Non-
Performing
Advances

(2]

Add: Fresh provision
made during the yea

50000000.00

Less: Excess provision
reversed/ Write-off loans

0.00

Closing balance of
provisions held

1443354901.56

NetNPAs

Opening Balance

755746016.99

Add: Fresh additions
during the year

152806021.15

Less: Reductions
during the year

754219603.79

Closing Balance

154332434.35

154332434.35

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions
made during the yea

Less:Amountdrawn
down during the year

Closing balance of
floating provisions

0.00

Technical write-offs
&therecoveries
made thereon

Opening balance of
Technical/ Prudential
written-off accounts

179619314.55

Add: Technical/ Prudential
write-offs during the year

0.00

Less:Recoveries
made from previously
technical/ prudential
written-off account
during the year

10838569.00

Closing balance

168780745.55

Ratios (in percent)

2023-24

2022-23

Gross NPAto Gross Advances

16.03

21.67

Net NPAto Net Advances

1.81

8.92

Provision coverage ratio

90.34

64.57
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b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs -
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(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Sector* Current Year Previous Year
Outstandin | Gross Percentage | Outstanding | Gross Percentage of
g Total NPAs of Gross Total NPAs Gross NPAs to
Advances NPAs to Advances Total Advances
Total in
Advances that sector
in
that sector

Priority
Sector
Agriculture 51.22 41.80 81.61 57.44 49.45 86.09
and allied
activities
Advances to 189.89 56.96 30.00 194.51 72.38 37.21
industries
sector
eligible as
priority
sector
lending
Services 197.18 36.49 18.51 175.12 60.02 34.27
Personal 177.80 2.95 1.66 156.23 3.15 2.02
loans
Subtotal (i) 616.09 | 138.20 22.43 583.30 | 185.00 31.72
Non-priority
Sector
Agriculture 0.64 0.00 0.00 0.49 0.00 0.00
and allied
activities
Industry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Services 0.22 0.01 4.55 2.51 0.02 0.80
Personal 379.59 21.55 5.68 398.34 28.31 7.11
loans
Sub-total (ii) 380.45 21.56 5.67 401.34 28.33 7.06
Total (I +ii) 996.54 | 159.76 16.03 984.64 | 213.33 21.67
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Sub-sector wise Advances and Gross NPAs -

(Amount in Rs. Crore)
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Sector* 2023-24 2022-23
Outstanding Gross Percentage | Outstanding Gross Percentage
Total NPAs of Gross Total NPAs of Gross
Advances NPAs to Advances NPAs to
Total Total

Advances in Advances in
that sector that sector

Priority Sector

Agriculture and allied 51.22 41.80 81.61% 57.44 49.45 86.09%

activities

Advances to Industries

sector eligible as 189.88 56.96 30.00% 194.51 72.38 37.21%

priority sector lending

1. Engineering 91.39 31.52 34.49% 102.22 31.20 30.52%

2. Personal 88.94 20.56 23.12% 75.76 29.94 39.52%

ﬁé\r/tih'c'e and Vehicle 9.62 4.88 50.73% 1653 |  11.22 67.88%

Service Industry 197.18 36.49 18.51% 175.12 60.02 34.27%

1. Others 53.03 11.80 22.25 128.73 51.39 39.92%

2. Personal 101.40 22.32 22.01% 1371 4.44 32.39%

:;é\r’tih'c'e and Vehicle 42.76 237 5.54% 32.68 419 12.82%
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c) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring

Details of accounts subjected to restructuring during the financial year 2023-24 are given below restricted other
than as per RBI Circular Dated 06.08.2020.
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Agriculture and Corporate Micro, Small Retail (excluding
allied activities (excluding and Medium agriculture and Total
MSME) Enterprises MSME)
(MSME)
Current | Previous Current Previous [(Current [Previous Current Previous [Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Number of 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
borrowers
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Standard Amount
crore)
Provision 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
held R
crore)
Number of 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
borrowers
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Sub Amount R
standard | crore)
Provision 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
held
crore)
Number of 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
borrowers
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Doubtful | AMOUNt®
crore)
Provision 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
held R
crore)
Number of 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
borrowers
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Amount R
Total
crore)
Provision 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
held %
crore)
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d) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures

Bank has not transferred/ acquired any default/ stressed loan to/ from other entities during the financial year
2023-24 and previous financial year 2022-2023

e) Details of financial assets sold to Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCS)

Bank has not sold any financial assets to Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) during current and previous
years.

f) Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/sold from/ to other banks/ Financial
Institutions/ NBFCs (excluding ARCs)

Bank has not purchased/sold any non-performing financial assets from/ to other banks/ Financial Institutions/
NBFc (excluding ARCs) during currentand previous years.

g) Fraudaccounts
The details information of frauds as well as the provisioning during the financial year 2023-24 is given below.

Rs. in Lacs
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Number of frauds reported NIL 1
Amount involved in fraud (X crore) NIL 0.23
Amount of provision made for such frauds (% crore) NIL NIL
Amount of Unamortized provision debited from ‘other reserves as at the
end of the year. (X crore) NIL NIL

h) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related stress

A special window under the Prudential Framework was extended vide circular DOR.
No.BP.BC./3/21.04.048/2020-21 dated August 6, 2020 and dated May 05, 2021 to enable lenders to
implement a resolution plan in respect of eligible corporate exposures, and personal loans, while classifying
such exposure as Standard.

Summary Statements of MSME, Personal & other corporate loan A/cs restructured as per RBI circular for
Resolution Framework for COVID-19 related stress are as below.

Half yearly Disclosure for the period of March 31,2024
(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Type of borrower Exposure to Of (A), Of (A) Of (A) Exposure to
accounts classified aggregate amount amount paid accounts
as Standard debt that written off by the classified as
consequent to slipped into during the borrowers Standard
implementation of NPA during half-year during the consequent to
resolution plan- the half- year half- year implementation
Position as at the of resolution
end of the previous plan - Position
half-year (A) as at the end of
this half-year
31.03.2024
Personal Loans 1.10 0.05 0.00 0.24 0.86
Corporate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
persons *
Of which MSMEs 24.64 0.00 0.00 1.49 23.15
Others 38.70 0.00 0.00 4.37 34.33
Total 64.44 0.05 0.00 6.10 58.34

*As defined in section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
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Half yearly Disclosure for the period of September 30,2023
(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Type of borrower Exposure to Of (A), Of (A) Of (A) Exposure to
accounts classified aggregate amount amount accounts
as Standard debt that written off paid by the classified as
consequent to slipped into during the borrowers Standard
implementation of NPA during half-year during the consequent to
resolution plan- the half- year half- year implementation
Position as at the of resolution
end of the previous plan - Position
half-year (A) as at the end of
30.09.2022 this half-year
31.03.2023
Personal Loans 40.90 0.74 0 3.66 36.50
Corporate persons 15.28 9.03 0 1.38 4.87
*
Of which MSMEs 43.63 17.33 0 3.96 22.34
Others 0 0 0 0 0
Total 990.81 27.10 0.00 9.00 63.71
*As defined in section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
5. Exposures
a) Exposure to real estate sector
(Amount in Rs. Crore)
Category 2023-24 | 2022-23
i) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages - 183.54 155.59
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be
occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible
for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure
would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.
b) Commercial Real Estate - 19.32 36.32
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings,
retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential
buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space,
hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc.).
Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;
c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other
securitized exposures -
i. Residential - -
ii. Commercial Real Estate - -
ii) Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and
Housing Finance Companies. - -
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 202.86 191.91

*subject to audit report
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b) Exposure to capital Market
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(Amountin Rs. Crore)

Particulars

2023-24

2022-23

i)Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures
and units of equity oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not
exclusively invested in corporate debt;

Nil

Nil

i) Advances againstshares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean
basis to individuals for investmentin shares (including IPOs / ESOPs),
convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity oriented mutual funds;

Nil

Nil

iii) Advances for any other purposes where shares orconvertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary
security;

Nil

Nil

iv) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of
shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual fundsi.e. where the primary security other than shares / convertible bonds /
convertible debentures / units of equity oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the
advances;

Nil

Nil

v) Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on
behalf of stockbrokers and market makers;

Nil

Nil

vi) Loans sanctioned to corporate againstthe security of shares / bonds / debentures
or other securities or onclean basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to the
equity of new companies in anticipation of raising resources;

Nil

Nil

vii) Bride Loans to companies against expected equality flows/ issues;

Nil

Nil

viii) Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks inrespectof primaryissue
of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds;

Nil

Nil

ix) Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading;

Nil

Nil

x) All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered)

Nil

Nil

Total exposure to capital market

Nil

Nil

Bank has no exposure to Capital Marketin currentand previous year.

c) Risk category-wise country exposure

(Amountin Rs. Crore)

Exposure (net) as | Provision held as Exposure (net) | Provision held as
Risk Category* at March 31, at March 31, as at March 31, at March, 31
2024 2024 2023 2023
Insignificant Nil Nil Nil Nil
Low Nil Nil Nil Nil
Moderately Low Nil Nil Nil Nil
Moderate Nil Nil Nil Nil
Moderately High Nil Nil Nil Nil
High Nil Nil Nil Nil
Very High Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Nil Nil Nil Nil
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Bank is not dealing in foreign exchange and all transactions are domestic in nature hence not identified any
country risk in current and previous yeatr.

d) Unsecured advances

(Amount in Rs. Crore)
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Total unsecured advances of the bank 18.98 30.50

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities

such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken 0 0
Estimated value of such intangible securities 0 0
6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs

a) Concentration of deposits (Amountin Rs. Crore)
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 52.49 103.47
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 2.71 5.34
b) Concentration of advances (Amountin Rs. Crore)
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 151.47 286.04
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 15.20 29.05
c) Concentration of exposures (Amountin Rs. Crore)
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 253.43 286.04
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the total

exposure of the bank on borrowers/customers 25.43 29.05
d) Concentration of NPAs (Amount in Rs. Crore)
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 122.41 159.35
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposures to total Gross NPAs. 84.81 75.82
7. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund): Rs. In lakhs
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Opening Balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1418.74 1268.18
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 256.41 170.56
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims* 71.28 20.00
Closing Balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1603.81 1418.74
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8. Disclosure of complaints
a)Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the officers of
Banking Ombudsman (OBOs)

Sr.
No Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
Number of complaints pending at beginning
1 0 0
of the year
5 Number of complaints received during the 173 109
year
3 Number of complaints disposed during the 170 109
year
31 Of which, number of complaints rejected by 0 0
the bank
Number of complaints pending at the end of
4 3 0
the years
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs
5 Number of maintainable complaints 1 10
received by the bank from OBOs
Of 5, number of complaints resolved in
51 favour of the bank of Bos 1 10
Of 5, number of complaints resolved through
5.2 conciliation / mediation / advisories issued 0 0
by Bos
5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after 0 0
) passing of Awards by Bos against the bank
Number of Awards unimplemented  within
6 the stipulated time (other than those 0 0
appealed)

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the ground specifically mentioned in BO Scheme 2006
and covered within the ambit of the scheme.
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Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

Grounds of Number of Number of % increase/ Number of |Of 5, number
complaints, complaints complaints | decrease in the | complaints of
(i.e. complaints pending at the | received number of pending at | complaints
relating to) beginning of | during the complaints the end of pending
the year year received over the year beyond 30
the previous days
year
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year ( 2023-2024 )
Internet/Mobile/El 0 85 240% 0 0
ectronic Banking
ATM/Debit Cards 0 15 7% 0 0
SMS issues 0 0 0% 0 0
App issues 0 6 -73% 0 0
Account 0 33 27% 0 0
opening/difficulty
in
operation of
accounts
Loans and 0 18 125% 0 0
advances
Others 0 11 -8% 0 0
Staff behaviour 0 5 150% 0 0
Total 0 173 59% 0 0
Previous Year ( 2022-23)
Internet/Mobile/El 0 25 14% 0 0
ectronic Banking
ATM/Debit Cards 0 14 100% 0 0
SMS issues 0] 0 0% 0 0
App issues 0 22 100% 0 0
Account 0 26 100% 0 0
opening/difficulty
in
operation of
accounts
Loans and 0 8 38.00% 0 0
advances
Others 0 12 100% 0 0
Staff behavior 0 2 0% 0 0
Total 0 109 28.23 0 0

9. DISCLOSURES FOR PENALTIES:

The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has notimposed any penalty for any reason on the bank during the financial year

2023-24
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Particular 2023-24 2022-23
InterestIncome as a percentage to Working Funds 6.97 7.94
Non-interestincome as a percentage to Working Funds 1.16 0.93
Cost of Deposits 4.70% 4.41%
Net Interest Margin 3.37 3.51
Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.34 1.20
Return on Assets 0.51 0.025
Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in< crore) 6.77 6.53
Profit per employee (in¥ crore) 0.026 0.0012
b) Bancassurance business

(Amount in Rs. Crore)
Nature of Income 2023-24 2022-23
From selling Life Insurance Policies 0.31 0.22
From selling Non-life Insurance Policies 0.63 0.31
From selling Mutual Fund Products - -
Total 0.94 0.53

c¢) Marketing and distribution

Bank has not received any fees/ remuneration in respect of the marketing and distribution function during

currentand previous year.

d) Information Regarding Trading of Priority Sector Lending Certificate (PSLC)

Category of | Amount of PSLC | No. of Units Premium Premium
Amount per Amount

PSLC Sold Sold . \
Unit Received

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

e) Provisions and contingencies

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Particular 2023-24 2022-23
Provision for NPI 0 0
Provision towards NPA 5.00 27.33
Provision made towards Income tax 3.67 3.44
Provision for Bank reconciliation entries 0.26 0.00

f) Paymentof DICGC Insurance Premium

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Particular 2023-24 2022-23
Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 2.30 2.42
Arrears in payment of DICGC Premium 0.00 0.00
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Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives

Statement Showing Particulars of Loans & Advances to the Directors & their Relatives:

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Amount O/s at the
. beginning of the Amount of . Amount of /s at % to the total
Particulars - sanctioned during the end of the
year 1.e. the current period | year 31.03.2024 Loans & Advances
01.04.2023

Directors 0.25 0 0.00 0.00%
Relative of Directors 0 0 0.30 0.03%
Companies / Firms in 0 0 0 0.00%
which Di  rectors are
interested
Directors Relative Surety 0 0 0 0.00%
Total 0.25 0 0.30 0.03%

11. Previousyear’'sfigures have been regrouped/rearranged where ever necessary to confirm the layout of the
accounts of the currentyear.

For ASKA & CO CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

F.R.N.122063W

CA.SachinS. Ambekar
(PARTNER)

M.NO. 108911

PLACE: Dombivli

DATE: 18/05/2024

UDIN: 24108911BKBTRU 3494

For Janaseva Sahakari Bank Ltd, Hadapsar, Pune

Dr. Rajendra Hiremath
Chairman

Hemant Waradpande
General Manager

Place & Date: Pune, 18-05-2024

Ravi Tupe
Vice Chairman

Bharat Tilekar

Shirish Polekar
Chief Executive Officer

Assistant General Manager
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ASKA & COMPANY
AMBEKAR SHELAR KARVE & AMBARDEKAR
Chartered Accountants

afefas af 2023-24 a1 Jerfora clRATUfIeIdbIT IBdrel

Statutory Auditors Report for the year 2023-24
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members of

Janaseva Sahakari Bank Ltd., Hadapsar, Pune

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Janaseva Sahakari Bank Limited (the
Barik) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Profit and Loss Account, the Cash Flow
Statement for the year endod and notes to the Financial Statements including a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information in which are included returns for the year ended on that
date of Head Office & 30 Branches audited by us.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Financial Statements together with the notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 das applicable to cooperative societies)as amended by Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020,
Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 (the Act') and the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules,
1961 ("the Rules") and the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Registrar of Co-operatives
Societies, Maharashtra, in the manner so required for the Bank and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India

a.In case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the lank as at March 31, 2024;
b. In case of Profitand Loss Account, it's profit for the year ended on that date; and
c.In case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flow for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ("SAs") issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountarsts of India ("the ICAI"), Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditors" Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAl together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficientand appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors' Report thereon

4. The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in Board of Directors report including other explanatory information but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not and will not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtainedinthe audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Directors' Report including annexures, and Management Discussion and Analysis, if we

[51]
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conclude that there is material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those
charged with governance and the members in the Annual General Meeting. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibility of Management and those charged with governance for the Financial
Statements

5. The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give atrue and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by ICAL,
and the provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Rules made hereunder, the Maharashtra
Cooperative Societies Act, 1960, the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Rules, 1961 (as applicable) and
circulars and guidelines issued by RBI from time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Bank and for preventing and detecting, frauds and other irregularities; selectiort and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing
the Bank's financial reporting process.

Auditors' Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

6. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise front
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
toinfluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

@ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than that for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omission,
misrepresentation, or the override of internal control.

@ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Bank's internal control.

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

® Conclude on the appropriateness of management use of the going concern basis of accounting and based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors report to the related disclosure in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors' report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Bankto cease to continue as a going concern.

52]
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e®FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the Standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
thatachieves fair presentation.

® Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in ( planning the scope of our
audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
inthe financial statements.

We communicate with those charge with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charge with governance with the statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguard.

From the matters communicated with those charge with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditors report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that matters should not be
communicated in our report because of the adverse consequences of cloing so would reasonably are expected
to outweigh the public interest benefit of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

7. The Balance sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Form 'A' and 'B' respectively of the
Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and Rules thereon.

8. Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraph 4 to 6 above, as required u/s 30(3) of Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 & under Rule 69(4) of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961 we report that:

a. we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our auditand have found them to be satisfactory:

b. In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by the Act, Rules and Bye-Laws have been kept by the
bank so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the returns received from the offices and
branches of the Bank have been found adoquate for the purpose of our audit.

c. The Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account and the Cash flow statement dealt by this report, are in
agreement with the books of accounts and returns.

d. The transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank.

e. The accounting standards adopted by the bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles
generallyaccepted in India so faras itapplicable to banks.

9. As required by Rule 69(6) of Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961 we report on the matters
specified in clauses (i) to (iv) of the said Rule to the extent applicable to the bank

i. During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across transactions which appear to be contrary to
the provisions of Act, Rules and Bye-Laws of the Bank.

ii. During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across any sum which sought to have been but have
not been brought into account by the bank.

iii. In our opinion and according to explanation given to us, we have not noticed any material impropriety or
irregularity inthe expenditure or in the money due to the bank.

iv. The following amounts are categorized as sub-standard, doubtful or loss assets as per the prudential norms of
RBlason 31.03.2024 and reported in terms of clause (iv) of Rule 69(6) of the Rules.
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(Rs. in Crores)

Particulars No. of A/c Principal Interest Total
0/s 0/s
Sub-Standard 301 9.77 0.19 9.96
Doubtful - | 85 3.19 0.48 3.67
Doubtful - I 178 68.93 19.85 88.78
Doubtful - Il 497 77.87 97.73 175.60
Loss - - - -
Total 1061 159.77 118.25 278.02

Bank is having total provision of Rs. 144.34 Crores (BDDR) as on 31.03.2024 as against the Gross NPA of Rs.
159.77 Crores.

V. To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by theRegistrar of Co-operatives of
Maharashtra, which require reporting under thisrule.
We further reportthat forthe year 2023-24 under audit, the bank has been awarded 'B' classification.

For ASKA & CO CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.N.122063W

CA.Sachin S. Ambekar
(PARTNER)

M.NO. 108911

PLACE: Dombivli

DATE: 18/05/2024

UDIN: 24108911BKB TRU 3494
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3IGISIUAID Aol 2024-25
Budget for the year 2024-25

Rs.In Crore
Particulars 2023-24 2024-25
Projected Actual Projected
Paid up capital 48.00 44.57 51.00
Deposits 2100.00 [1936.69 2125.00
Loans & Advances 1140.00 | 996.55 1225.00
Investments 1125.00 [1089.12 1050.00
INCOME
Interest Income on Loans & Advances 107.00 80.38 105.00
Interest Income on Investment 75.50 78.98 76.00
Other Income 14.40 26.62 14.75
Trading Profit On G-sec 2.00 0.00 1.50
Total Income (A) 198.90 | 185.98 197.25
EXPENSES
Interest on Deposit 98.00 89.11 101.00
Staff Salary 35.50 36.69 37.00
Other Expenses 39.00 48.62 40.65
Total Expenses (B) 172.50 174.42 178.65
Net Profit = A-B 26.40 11.56 18.60
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